
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

morpc.org 

T. 614. 228.2663
TTY. 1.800.750.0750

info@morpc.org

William Murdock, AICP 

Executive Director 
Michelle Crandall 

Interim Vice Chair 
Ben Kessler 

Interim Secretary 
Chris Amorose Groomes 

Interim Chair 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

BOARD ROOM 

Thursday, November 2, 2023 
1:30 p.m. 

Remote Option 
To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You do 
not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work.  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 
Meeting ID: 262 375 002 976  
Passcode: q7QLkD  

To participate by phone, use the conference call information below. 
+1 614-362-3056 United States, Columbus
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: 285 861 461#

AGENDA - AMENDED 

1. Welcome – Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair

2. Consent Agenda

• Approval of October 5, 2023 minutes

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, Executive Director

4. Quarterly Financial Statements – Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating Officer

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmU4ZjY3ZjUtMWUxNS00Mjk4LTg1NDEtMTVlODMzNzg0YTA5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,285861461# 
tel:8885962819,,285861461# 


 

 

Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 
November 2, 2023 
Page 2 

 

5. Committee Updates 

• Benefits & Compensation Committee – Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating Officer and 
Andrea Doolittle, Human Resources Director  
o Proposed Resolution EC-03-23: “Authorizing the executive director to make 

relevant changes to the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission’s Employee 
Guidebook”  

• Nominating Committee – Ben Kessler, Chair 

• Sustainability Advisory Committee – Kerstin Carr, Chief Regional Strategy Officer & 
Senior Director of Planning 

• Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs & 
Community Relations 

• Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Nick Gill, Interim Senior Director of 
Programming & Transportation Study Director 

• Transportation Policy Committee – Nick Gill, Interim Senior Director of Programming & 
Transportation Study Director 

 
6. Proposed Resolution EC-04-23: “To authorize the executive director to enter into 

agreements with Franklin County Public Health for $500,000 to perform lead test and 
remediation measures to be leveraged with MORPC’s Franklin County Home Repair 
Program” – Robert Williams, Residential Services Senior Director 
 

7. Proposed Resolution 15-23: “Accepting the Village of West Jefferson as a member of the 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC)” – William Murdock, Executive Director 

 
8. LinkUS Briefing – William Murdock, Executive Director and Maria Schaper, Associate Director 

of Transportation 
 

9. Draft Commission Agenda 
 

10. Other Business 
 

 
PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org  

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 
 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 
Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available at 
the side of MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC guests. 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


 

 

Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 
November 2, 2023 
Page 3 

 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 

 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is S. Front Street & W. 
Blenkner St. Buses that accommodate this stop are the Number 61 - Grove City, the Number 5 - 
West 5th Ave. /Refugee, and the Number 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. MORPC is accessible by COTA 
BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & W. Blenkner Street. Buses that 
accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons.  The 
closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street.  Buses that accommodate this 
stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. Accessible from the 
Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and CMAX. 

 
 



 
Members Attending in Person 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Karen Angelou 
Franklin Christman 

Michelle Crandall 
Jennifer Gallagher 
Ben Kessler 

Greg Lestini 
David Scheffler 
Nancy White

 
Members Attending Remotely 
Joe Stefanov  
 
MORPC Staff Attending in Person 
Kerstin Carr 
Andrea Doolittle 
Joe Garrity 
Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 
Níel Jurist 
Eileen Leuby 
Kelsey Matson 

William Murdock 
Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Robert Williams

 
MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
Cory Tressler 

 
Welcome – Chris Amorose Groomes 
Interim Chair Michelle Crandall called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m. 
 
Interim Chair Crandall asked Interim Secretary Ben Kessler to discuss the Executive Director 
performance evaluation process. Interim Secretary Kessler shared that the process this year is to send 
an online survey to Executive Committee Members within the next few weeks. Members will have a 
week to complete the ten-to-fifteen-minute survey. William Murdock will prepare a goals and 
accomplishments document to share with committee members. The November Executive Committee 
meeting includes an Executive Session for performance evaluation discussion. Interim Secretary 
Kessler opened the floor for questions and asked for any desired suggestions, additions, or 
improvements to the evaluation process, none were made. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Karen Angelou made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Jennifer Gallagher; motion 
passed. 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 
William Murdock congratulated the officers in their new roles.  
 
Mr. Murdock asked Mayor David Scheffler to share the honor he recently received. Mayor Scheffler 
was selected to be inducted into the Ohio Veterans Hall of Fame. The ceremony is November 9 at the 
Fawcett Center. 
 
We are very close to hiring the Chief Mobility & Infrastructure Officer & Sr. Director of Programming. 
We are checking references on the finalist. 
 
Kerstin Carr will be sharing a resolution on the regional water study. MORPC is working separately on 
the 208 sewer planning piece. 
 
The distracted driving law goes into effect today. Even with the law not being fully enforced, there were 
1,200 fewer distracted driving crashes this year. That’s a 16 percent decrease. 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: October 5, 2023 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Board Room 



Executive Committee Minutes 

October 5, 2023 

Page 2 

 
 
MORPC kicked off work on Justice 40, the new federal requirement on diversity and inclusion that 
touches almost every grant opportunity. Justice 40 makes sure we are aware of the situation in our 
community and how grant opportunities connect. We contracted with CityFI to help develop our 
approach so we’re ready when the grants ask about this and so that we can train grant writers. This is 
not just an urban but also rural and sometimes suburban designation. We are also going to work with 
the Human Service Chamber to help non-profits partner with local governments on grant opportunities. 
 
Mr. Murdock shared how the media environment is complicated. MORPC recently appeared on a site 
that is intentionally creating misinformation. We think it was written by AI. We are evaluating how to 
respond. If it was a normal media source, we would reach out. This site doesn’t have an author or 
contact person. Communications & Engagement is researching how others react to this. The team is 
monitoring the situation to make certain it does not get traction on social media. 
 
Mr. Murdock introduced MORPC’s new Economic Development Director & Regional Innovation Officer 
Padmini Roy-Dixon. Ms. Roy-Dixon is excited to be a part of MORPC and is looking forward to working 
with members on developing and promoting the Central Ohio region and MORPC member counties.  
Her previous work experience includes international affairs at The Ohio State University, the Ohio 
Department of Development, and banking. 
 
Registration for the October 26 Summit on Sustainability is strong. Confirmed speakers include Mitchell 
Silver, Vice President of Urban Planning at McAdams; Bo Chilton, CEO, IMPACT Community Action; 
Ann Vogel, Director, Ohio EPA; Kenny McDonald, President & CEO, Columbus Partnership; and Intel’s 
Global Sustainability Lead. We’ve raised the most money that any MORPC event has raised - $101,000 
in sponsorships. The Summit is at the Columbus Hilton Downtown Tower 1. 
 
MORPC is hosting a Big Table Discussion on October 11. Topics include housing, transportation, 
climate, and economic development. 
 
Due to events in Washington, the Columbus Region Coalition Washington DC Staff visit is postponed 
until early next year. 
 
The last event in our rural series, Trails & Tourism Economy, is October 17, 10 a.m., at the Hocking 
Hills Lodge & Conference Center. Former State Tourism Director and now Director of Travel & Tourism 
Policy at the Ohio Chamber of Commerce Matthew MacLaren is the guest speaker. 
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity 
Joe Garrity provided a legislative update highlighting: 

• No government shutdown 

• No Speaker of the House 

• State Capital Budget Process – deadline to submit project applications to the Columbus 
Partnership Selection Committee is November 17 

• The Strategic Community Investments Fund is $700 billion for projects not eligible for the state 
capital budget 

• MORPC testified and brought a panel of local leaders before the Select Committee on Housing 
seeking an amendment to provide funds for workforce or zoning planning for communities 

• HB 257 would authorize certain public bodies to hold virtual meetings 

• The competitive bidding threshold increased from $50,000 to $75,000 effective October 3 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 

October 5, 2023 

Page 3 

 
 
Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Nick Gill 
Nick Gill reported the Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) is close to completing the 
first update to the CORPO Transportation Plan adopted in 2018. Team Members recently completed 
subcommittee meetings with the CORPO counties. The draft plan is on CORPO’s website for review. 
The public comment period runs through the end of this month. CORPO meets November 6 to adopt 
the updated plan. 
 
ODOT is developing a common platform for housing the MPO and rural transportation planning 
organizations long-range plans. 
 
The Safe Streets 4 All Safety Action Plan Kick-off Event is November 6. Creating a safety action plan 
will make projects in the CORPO area eligible for implementation dollars for future Safe Streets 4 All 
funding rounds. 
 
We received three applications for the CORPO dedicated funds. There was $2 million available, the 
applications asked for a total of $1 million. The evaluation committee recommended funding all three 
applications. We will do another round of solicitations and applications in December for the remaining 
$1 million available. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee – Nick Gill 
Nick Gill reminded Executive Committee members that MOPRC adopted the Transportation Review 
Advisory Council (TRAC) priorities last month. MORPC and project sponsors will present the priorities 
to TRAC on October 25. We are unsure how the Connect 4 money included in the state budget is to be 
distributed. Connect 4 is $500 million allocated for large rural projects that may not compete well in the 
normal TRAC funding process. It is our understanding that the Connect 4 funding goes through the 
TRAC process. One of MORPC’s priority projects is in Fairfield County and qualifies for Connect 4 
funding. 
 
MORPC is taking applications for FTA 5310 funding. There is $1.7 million available for the MPO area. 
Applications close later this month with selections in early November. 
 
MORPC received four proposals in response to the RFP for the Intel area to provide long-range 
planning support as well as helping with zoning updates. Team Members are reviewing the proposals 
and hope to be under contract in November. 
 
Within a week or so, MORPC will issue an RFP for a vanpool provider. The current provider is 
Enterprise. 
 
The US 23 Connect Study shifted to focus on improvements on the 23 corridor. The effort that paused 
in June is resuming. ODOT 6 is hosting community stakeholder meetings later this month and into 
November. 
 
The Attributable Funds policy update process kicked off yesterday after TAC. 
 
Regional Data Advisory Committee – Kerstin Carr 
Kerstin Carr reported analysis is starting on the Leaders Listen Survey around Sustainability. The 
survey is open for more responses. Highlights will be shared at the Summit on Sustainability. 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 

October 5, 2023 

Page 4 

 
The Columbus Foundation helped fund Phase 1 of the Insights Platform, an online one-stop data shop 
to make your decision making and storytelling easier. The first phase of the platform is aggregating the 
data, making it easily accessible. The next phase is doing original research, and the third phase is 
pulling in partners. 
 
Data Day is February 7, 2024. The call for proposals is out. We will start seeking sponsors next month. 
 

• Proposed Resolution 13-23: “Establishing population estimates as a basis for 2024 
annual participation fees to be assessed members” 
Kerstin Carr presented 2023 Population Estimates & 2024 Member Dues. No additional 
feedback was received from members after presenting the 2023 population estimates last 
month. Dr. Carr thanked members and their staff for working with MORPC to ensure the 
estimates are reasonable. The per capita rates were adopted previously via Resolution 06-23. 
 
Greg Lestini made a motion to approve Resolution 13-23, second by Nancy White; motion 
passed. 
 

Sustainability Advisory Committee – Kerstin Carr 
Kerstin Carr shared that over 500 are registered for the Summit on Sustainability. 
 
There will be a Sustainable2050 member highlight at the October Commission meeting. The City of 
Mount Vernon is the newest member, and the City of Columbus is the first member to go through the 
recertification process. They earned platinum and equity plus designation. 
 
Dr. Carr reported the RAPID 5 board unanimously approved RAPID 5 to become a land trust for 
Central Ohio. This allows private property owners to donate land to the trust for conservation purposes. 
MORPC is still exploring supporting the studio side of RAPID 5. The board hired an executive search 
firm to hire the next executive director. Ideally the land trust is regional, but they are still fleshing out the 
boundaries.  
 

• Proposed Resolution 14-23: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into and 
administer a contract for up to $500,000 with the State of Ohio or any state affiliated 
organization to support the development of a 15-county comprehensive study to inform 
current and future water supply and demand as well as provide recommendations for 
water infrastructure, management, and innovative reuse” 
Dr. Carr presented the Regional Water Study. The Ohio EPA is initiating and working with other 
state agencies to oversee and fund a Comprehensive Water Study for Central Ohio and has 
asked MORPC to support some of its technical and engagement work. The water study will 
cover MORPC’s 15-county region and focus on identifying existing and future anticipated water 
supply and demand. Comparing both water supply and demand gives a better understanding 
whether we can expect a surplus or deficit of water in the region. Assuming we will likely face a 
water supply deficit, the study will conduct best practices research and evaluate and prioritize 
water management, conservation, and protection strategies. The study will produce a regional 
recommendations report for the region and by geographic area and water provider around new 
or expanded water-related strategies, regional collaboration, and costs. 
 
It will also help inform current and future demand for irrigation, drinking water, and 
commercial/industrial process water on Central Ohio’s groundwater, surface water, as well as 
wastewater capacity and infrastructure needs – and provide Central Ohio utilities with data 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/10-05-2023-Population.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/10-05-2023-Water-Study.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

October 5, 2023 

Page 5 

 
needed to plan and build infrastructure most efficiently to serve our growing population. Other 
outcomes include: 
o Determine regionalization options to encourage multijurisdictional collaboration, inform state 

funding and ensure investments are done in a meaningful, sustainable way. 
o Inform water storage needs and determine where additional source water protection areas 

need expanded. 
o Provide county Soil and Water Conservation districts data on where expected growth and 

development will occur to enhance watershed protection efforts. 
o Identify and promote integrated flood management projects to protect vulnerable areas. 

 
The goal is to have an RFP out by end of this year, a consultant selected in early next year, and 
the study completed within ten to twelve months.  
 
David Scheffler made a motion to approve Resolution 14-23, second by Chris Amorose 
Groomes; motion passed. 
 

Draft Commission Agenda 
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft October 12, 2023 Commission Meeting Agenda. 
 
Other Business 
MORPC Interim Chair Chirs Amorose Groomes announced the Nominating Committee will be 
convening soon chaired by Ben Kessler. Reach out to Interim Chair Amorose Groomes if interested in 
serving on the Nominating Committee. Interim Chair Amorose Groomes will announce Nominating 
Committee appointments at next week’s Commission meeting. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:33 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Interim Secretary 
Executive Committee 



 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO: William Murdock 

Executive Committee 
 

FROM: Shawn Hufstedler 
Chief Operating Officer 
 

DATE: October 27, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Financial Report – September 2023 
 
Summary 
 

As of September 30, 2023, expenses totaled $11,069,530 and were well within appropriations. 
The operating reserve (investment and cash accounts) was $3,471,740. A net loss from all 
operations was recorded year-to-date. The actual fringe and indirect rate variances were 
unfavorable. 
 
Budget vs. Expenses  
 

Expenses through quarter ending September 30, 2023, totaled $11,069,530 or 48% of the year’s 
total budgeted expenses of $23,231,714. 
 
From a programmatic perspective, expenses differed from the budget for the following reasons: 

• Over-spending associated with Weatherization programs of $223,620 can be attributed to 
greater spending than budgeted at this point in the year for the Home Weatherization 
Assistance Program (HWAP), which is over-budget by $313,937. HWAP over-spending 
compared to the original budget can be attributed to dramatic funding increases in the 
second half of the calendar year as a result of award amounts being greater than 
anticipated for its typical service area and MORPC receiving additional funding to expand 
its service area. New funds established by the Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill (BIL) are also 
expected to become available before the end of year. 

• Services to Members & Development is over-budget by $28,905 due to greater than 
anticipated spending at this point in the year from the Services to Members Program. This 
can be attributed to the timing of payroll expenses for positions funded by multiple funding 
sources and is expected to be offset by underspending in the fourth quarter. 



• Under-spending associated with Transportation programs of $2,604,344 can be attributed to: 
• Less spending than budgeted by $1,581,367 for the FTA Section 5310 Program for 

Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities. MORPC funds 
subgrants related to this program for vehicle purchases and other expenses. 
Subgrant payments are highly variable and vehicle purchases have in many cases 
been delayed due to market supply issues. 

• The Growth and Major Economic Development Planning Program (related to the 
Intel Project) started later than originally anticipated and is under-budget by 
$390,612. 

• Transportation programs have experienced greater personnel turnover than 
anticipated. Expenses associated with Core and other ODOT funded programs 
have fallen short of their budget by $263,517. 

• The Gohio Commute Program has had $186,176 less in expenses than budgeted. 
This program equips commuters and companies with resources to help them 
explore commuting options available in Central Ohio, such as ride-matching, 
emergency ride home service, and incentive campaigns. 

• Work associated with the newly awarded Safe Streets for All Grant started later 
than anticipated and is $150,000 under budget. 
 

• Under-spending associated with Housing programs of $940,347 can be attributed to less 
spending than originally projected for the HUD Healthy Homes Production Program Grant, 
Ohio Dept. of Health Lead-Safe Home Fund, and the Franklin County Home Repair Program.  
The respective under-spending amounts compared to the budget at this point in the year are 
$486,737, $318,236, and $245,610. MORPC budgeted at the higher end of the potential 
range for housing work in 2023, the start date from HUD for HHPP projects occurred later 
than anticipated, and ODH Lead-Safe Home Fund and Franklin County Home Repair 
Program both experienced gaps in funding between previous and current funding rounds. 

 
MORPC also budgeted in the annual budget $3,372,911 for potential programs/projects that have not 
been funded at this time (and for which there have not been any expenses). 
 
 
Operating Cash/Reserve 

 
MORPC’s operating reserve consists of operating cash and investment accounts. As of September 
30, 2023, the cash account held $1,836,539, while the investment account had a balance of 
$1,635,200. The investment account is held in STAROhio. Combining both accounts equated to 
$3,471,740, or 55 days of budgeted expenses, which is close to the 60-day target threshold 
identified in the Operating Reserve Policy. Interest earned and allocated to the operating reserve 
year-to-date through September 30, 2023, was $60,519. 

 
 

Operating Income (Change in Net Position) 
 

There was a decrease in net position (loss from operations) for the year-to-date through September 
30, 2023. The decrease was ($1,053,868). The decrease was the result of: 

• A ($800,955) net loss year-to-date for programs funded by COTA in lieu of COVID and NTD 
(National Transit Database) funding, and TID (Transportation Improvement District) funding. 
This operating loss is due to the fact that revenue was recognized in prior years. 

• A ($206,622) net loss year-to-date for the Columbia Gas Warm Choice Program; and 
• A ($117,004) net loss year-to-date for depreciation related to leasehold improvements.  

 
 
 



The losses were partially offset by a gain of $64,807 to investment income and other miscellaneous 
gains of $5,906. 
 

 

   
Member Dues 

 

Member dues revenue was $1,118,838 for the year-to-date ending September 30, 2023. Use of 
member dues was over budget by $22,343. Use of all current year member dues was as follows: 

 
 

 
 
Fringe Benefit and Indirect (Overhead) Variances 

 

Fringe Benefits 
The actual fringe benefit cost rate for the year-to-date is 58.73%, which is greater than the budgeted 
rate of 57.50%, creating an unfavorable variance for the year-to-date of $36,752. 

 
Indirect (Overhead) 
The actual indirect cost variance for the year-to-date is 65.53%, which is greater than the budgeted 
rate of 62.50%, resulting in an unfavorable variance for the year-to-date of $172,157. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Use of Member Dues 

 
Budget 

 
Actual 

Variance 
(Over)/Under 

Services to Members $657,496 $699,644 ($42,148) 

Local Matching Funds/Reserve $177,381 $170,818 $6,563 

Development Fund $84,451 $79,589 $4,862 

Building Lease $130,576 $131,122 ($547) 

Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion $37,373 $31,945 $5,428 

Other     $6,219   $2,719    $3,501 

Total $1,093,495 $1,118,838                    ($22,343) 



Statement of Net Position 
 

• On September 30, 2023, operating cash on hand was $1,836,539 which was equal to 29 
days of budgeted cash flow. The operating reserve investment account was $1,635,200 and 
management reserve was $115,071. The remaining cash balance for the building reserve 
and essentially all the building improvement/maintenance fund were transferred to the 
operating cash account in 2022 to cover expenses from that fund associated with the now 
completed building renovation project. $72 remains in the building improvement/ 
maintenance fund as interest income exceeded expectations in the fourth quarter of 2022, 
resulting in the cash amount being slightly above the transfer authority granted in the 2023 
budget. The intention was to reduce the balance to $0. 
 

• The Central Ohio Greenways Fund is administered and held by the Columbus Foundation 
and had a balance of $32,714.  
 

• Accounts Receivable totaled $2,363,874 compared to $3,261,661 as of September 30, 2022. 
The reduction can be attributed to more timely collection of outstanding receivables for 
grants from our funders. 
 

• Accounts Payable plus Other Accrued Liabilities totaled $901,814 compared to $1,156,799 
as of September 30, 2022. The reduction can be attributed to more timely payment by 
MORPC of vendor invoices as a result of the implementation of electronic workflow for 
invoice review.  
 

• The GASB Statement 68 Pension liability and the GASB Statement 75 OPEB (other 
postemployment benefits, i.e. retiree healthcare) asset have a net liability of $5,469,930 and 
represent estimates of the Commission’s proportional share of the unfunded liabilities/assets 
of the Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS). The Government Accounting 
Standards Board mandates that these amounts be shown in the financial statements, but 
such amounts do not represent an actual legal liability of MORPC to OPERS per State of 
Ohio law. Excluding the impact of GASB Statements 68 and 75, net position would be 
approximately $5.5 million greater, or a positive balance of $4,928,040 as of September 30, 
2023.



MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  
FOR THE YEAR-TO-DATE ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023  
 

  
 

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Variance
Budget Actual under / (over)

Revenues
  Transportation 5,250,317$         2,645,973$         2,604,344$        
  Infrastructure & Econ. Dev. 897,541$            258,490$            639,051$           
  Planning & Sustainability 2,635,520$         2,567,317$         68,203$             
  Weatherization 2,407,415$         2,317,849$         89,566$             
  Housing 2,134,173$         1,193,832$         940,341$           
  Services to Members & Development 916,115$            945,019$            (28,905)$            
  Other 653,021$            87,182$              565,840$           
  Potential Funding 2,529,683$         -$                    2,529,683$        
Total Operating Revenues 17,423,786$       10,015,662$       7,408,124$        

Expenses by Program Area
  Transportation 5,250,317$         2,645,973$         2,604,344$        
  Infrastructure & Econ. Dev. 897,541$            668,009$            229,532$           
  Planning & Sustainability 2,635,520$         2,567,397$         68,124$             
  Weatherization 2,407,415$         2,631,036$         (223,620)$          
  Housing 2,134,173$         1,193,826$         940,347$           
  Services to Members & Development 916,115$            945,019$            (28,905)$            
  Other 653,021$            418,271$            234,750$           
  Potential Funding 2,529,683$         -$                    2,529,683$        
Total Expenses by Program Area 17,423,786$       11,069,530$       6,354,256$        

Expenses by Account Category
  Salaries and Benefits 7,439,686$         6,553,598$         886,088$           
  Materials and Supplies 151,483$            117,735$            33,748$             
  Services, Charges, & Other 4,810,370$         1,716,011$         3,094,359$        
  Subcontracted Services 4,881,073$         2,086,863$         2,794,210$        
  Depreciation and Amortization 141,173$            595,323$            (454,150)$          
Total Expenses by Account Category 17,423,786$       11,069,530$       6,354,255$        

Operations income (loss) 0$                       (1,053,868)$        1,053,869$        

Increase (decrease) in net position 0$                       (1,053,868)$        1,053,869$        



 
 
 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 
 

Balance at 
09/30/2023 
excludes 
impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

GASB 68 & 75 
(Pension & 

OPEB) 
09/30/2023

Balance at 
09/30/2023 
includes 
impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

Balance at 
09/30/2022 
includes 
impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

Yearly 
Difference

Assets
   Current Assets
      Cash        1,836,539        1,836,539        1,106,948          729,591 
      Cash-Designated for Building Improvement                   72                   72          194,127         (194,055)
      Cash-Operating Reserve        1,635,200        1,635,200        1,334,748          300,452 
      Cash-Building Reserve                   -                     -            452,869         (452,869)
      Cash-Management Reserve          115,071          115,071          109,712              5,359 
      Cash-Greenways Fund            32,714            32,714            30,511              2,202 
      Cash-Rapid 5 Project Fund                   -                     -              70,064           (70,064)
      Accounts Receivable        2,363,874        2,363,874        3,261,661         (897,787)
      Prepaid Expenses          125,585          125,585          129,903             (4,317)
Total Current Assets        6,109,055        6,109,055        6,690,544         (581,489)
   Non-Current Assets                   -   
      Forgivable Mortgages                   -                     -                3,255             (3,255)
Assets Net of Accumulated Depreciation        1,518,902        1,518,902        1,563,023           (44,121)
Intangible Asset Building/Equipment Lease Net of 
Accumulated Amortization        5,176,966        5,176,966        5,739,899         (562,932)

Total Non-Current Assets        6,695,868        6,695,868        7,306,177         (610,309)
    Deferred Outflows of Resources - GASB 68 & 
75                   -          1,451,923        1,451,923        1,486,580           (34,657)

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources                   -          1,451,923        1,451,923        1,486,580           (34,657)
Total Assets      12,804,923        1,451,923      14,256,846      15,483,300      (1,226,454)

Liabilities
   Current Liabilities
      Accounts Payable          166,551          166,551          441,613         (275,062)
Accrued Payroll and Fringe Benefits          607,998          607,998          577,770            30,228 
      Accrued Payroll          380,076          380,076          345,272            34,804 
      Accrued Fringe Benefits          107,502          107,502            99,298              8,204 
      Other Accrued Liabilities            20,419            20,419            33,200           (12,781)
      Accrued PTO & Sick Leave          100,000          100,000          100,000                   -   
Unearned Revenue        1,319,717        1,319,717        4,215,379      (2,895,662)
      Unearned Revenue        1,101,415        1,101,415        3,682,187      (2,580,772)
      Unearned Revenue-Member Dues          516,521          516,521          623,726         (107,205)
      Unearned Revenue-Indirect Reserve         (217,027)         (217,027)           (52,977)         (164,050)
      Unearned Revenue-Fringe Benefit Reserve           (81,193)           (81,193)           (37,557)           (43,636)
      Accrued Building/Equipment Lease          127,266          127,266          137,416           (10,150)
Total Current Liabilities        2,221,531        2,221,531        5,372,178      (3,150,647)
   Non-Current
      Accrued PTO & Sick Leave          520,922          520,922          528,849             (7,927)
      Other Mortgages-Deferred Income                   -                     -                3,255             (3,255)
      Accrued Building/Equipment Lease        5,134,431        5,134,431        5,614,005         (479,574)
      GASB 68 & 75                   -          2,000,733        2,000,733        4,689,161      (2,688,428)
Total Non-Current        5,655,353        2,000,733        7,656,086      10,835,270      (3,179,184)
     Deferred Inflows of Resources - GASB 68 & 
75                   -          4,921,120        4,538,857        4,538,857        4,538,857 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources                   -          4,921,120        4,921,120        4,538,857          382,263 
Total Liabilities        7,876,884        6,921,853      14,798,737      20,746,305      (5,947,568)

Net Position
   Beginning Net Position          511,978          511,978      (1,400,466)        1,912,444 
   Current YTD Net Income      (1,053,868)      (1,053,868)      (3,862,539)        2,808,671 
Total Net Position        4,928,040      (5,469,930)         (541,890)      (5,263,005)        4,721,115 
Total Liabilities and Net Position      12,804,924        1,451,923      14,256,847      15,483,300      (1,226,453)



����������	
�����������
���������������������������������������������� ��!��"#���$%&�'� ��()*��+��,*�-�$*�&&.*&--%�,,/*��*.��*0'�*�0'���12�3 ��()*��+���

��� 4566578��9:;<=>?������@ABCDEFGB�HFIBCEJI� �5=KL66L��:7M;766�NOEBIFP�QFCB�RSTFI� ULM�VLWW6L:�NOEBIFP�XBCIBETIY��K:5W��8<:<WL�
:<<8LW�NOEBIFP�RSTFI�

Z[\]̂_̀ab\��cde� fghijkgl�mnoglpqr�srqppgpo�tluugvvglp�wxnyz{g|n�tluug{{nn��}~dZe� �kq�p��z�v{nhrn��tkgn��j�n�q{gpo�j��gyn����c�e� jy{l�n������������������ce� s�l�lvnh�mnvlrz{glp�wti��i������b��]̂���̀����[�[�[�b���[�a�̂[��]̂��]�\_�[�[̂ [�_̀����_̀�[¡��]���[�Z�a¢£¤¥¦�§̈ ©¥¦ª«¬�¬«ªª¥ª©�®¦̄ ¯¥°°¥¦ª±°�²̄ ³¬¦́¨̈�µ¶¥·̈ ¦̧¦¹º��»¼½�¾¿½ÀÁÂÃÄ½�ÅÆÇÇÃÂÂ½½ÈÉ�ÊËÉÂ�Ì½ÄÃÉÃÆÍ�ÂÆ�Â¼½�¾ÇÎÊÆÏ½½�ÐÁÃÑ½ÒÆÆÓ�ÔËÉ�Õ½À½ÇÒ½Ì��Ö��×���Øv{nuq{gy��n|gn��l���lrgygnv�lyyz�v��n�glhgyqrrØ��Ø�rnoqr�ylzpvnr×��Ùp�l{kn��Ønq�v��qv�gv�{kn�yqvn��l��{kgv��nvlrz{glp��ykqponv�q�n��nyluunphnh�qv�pnnhnh×�Ùp��q�n�yqvnv�qhhg{glpqr�gvlrq{nh�ykqponv�q�n�hnnunh�pnynvvq�Ø×���fjmst�Únqu�fnu�n�v��q�{n��ylpvzr{q{glp��g{k�{kn�Ûnpn�g{v�qph�tlu�npvq{glp�tluug{{nn���nyluunph��n|gvgpo�{kn�wu�rlØnn�Üzghn�llÝ�q{�{kgv�{gun×��Úkn��lrrl�gpo�gv�q�kgokrgok{�l��{kn���l�lvnh�z�hq{nv�{l�{kgv�ozghn�llÝ��gp�qhhg{glp�{l�qpØ�ugpl��yrq�g�gyq{glpv�qph�rqpozqon�yrnqpiz�×���ny{glp���Þ�Ûnpn�g{v�ß�wu�rlØnn��nylopg{glp���lo�quv�Þ�qhhnh�qp�l�{glp��l��qhhg{glpqr��nylopg{glp���lo�quv×�ß�wu�rlØnn�rlpon|g{Ø�gpynp{g|nv�Þ�ykqponv�{kn�rlpon|g{Ø�gpynp{g|nv���lu�q�og�{�yq{qrlo�vnrny{glp�{l�sÚj×���ny{glp�à�Þ�áqon�â��qrq�Ø�ãhugpgv{�q{glp�ß��qrq�Ø�npkqpynunp{���lo�qu�Þ�q�pn����lhzy{glpi�qvnh�vqrq�Ø�npkqpynunp{���lo�qu��l��nu�rlØnnv��l�Ýgpo��g{k��áãs×�ß��Ø��ghä�nul{n��l�Ýgpo�klz�v�Þ�ugpl��ykqponv×�



�

�

���������	���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
���������������������!!�������"���
�����!��������������������
�����������������������#���������$������
���������������%���������
���������������������#���������&���	��"�����������������������������������"������������
�����������������!
����������������������������������
�#���������'���%����������
���������������������(���
�����������
������������������������������������������������)����������!�����"�������������������#��*������������������������������"��
���
��������������+���������
������������������������,%	��������������������"
����������#��-���������.�	���
��������������



���������	
�������

������������
���
���������
��������
��
 !"�
��#��!��
��!���$
��
���
%��&'���
(�����!#
)*+,,-,.
/011-22-0,32
415*0677
89-:7;00<=

>?���@�A
B��C�
DEFGHIGJKLLM
NDIKOEP
OQE
�RDLHMEE
SNGIETHHU
KP
JQKVWEP
TEJHRE
VEEIEIX
KVI

>?���@�A
B��C�
�EKR
BERTEFPA
KYOEF
JHVPNLOKOGHV
ZGOQ
OQE
[EVEYGOP
KVI
�HRDEVPKOGHV
�HRRGOOEEA
FEJHRREVI
FE\GPGVW
OQE
�RDLHMEE
SNGIETHHU
KP
KOOKJQEIX
KVI

>?���@�A
OQE
�HRRGPPGHV
KNOQHFG]EI
OQE
�̂EJNOG\E
�HRRGOOEE
OH
KJO
HV
TEQKLY
HY
OQE
YNLL
�HRRGPPGHV
GV
OQE
FE\GEZ
KVI
KIHDOGHV
HY
DHLGJGEP
RKGVOKGVEI
GV
OQE
�RDLHMEE
SNGIETHHU
DEFGHIGJKLLM
KP
VEEIEIX
VHZ
OQEFEYHFE

[�
��
�����_�̀ 
[a
�?�
�b�����_�
��BB�����
�c
�?�
%de&'fd'
(ghd'i�j
kj�iidih
l'%%dmmd'in

�EJOGHV
op
 �QKO
OQE
NDIKOEI
�RDLHMEE
SNGIETHHU
TEJHREP
EYYEJOG\E
	H\ERTEF
�A
���A
KVI
ZGLL
PNDEFPEIE
KLL
DFE\GHNP
NDIKOEPA
KVI
GP
QEFETM
KIHDOEI
TM
OQE
�̂EJNOG\E
�HRRGOOEEp

�EJOGHV
�p
 �QKO
OQE
ÊEJNOG\E
IGFEJOHF
GP
KNOQHFG]EI
OH
OKUE
PNJQ
HOQEF
KJOGHV
KVI
ÊEJNOE
KVI
IELG\EF
PNJQ
HOQEF
IHJNREVOP
KPA
KJOGVW
ZGOQ
OQE
KI\GJE
HY
LEWKL
JHNVPELA
QE
PQKLL
IEER
VEJEPPKFM
KVI
KDDFHDFGKOE
OH
JKFFM
HNO
OQE
GVOEVO
HY
OQGP
FEPHLNOGHVp

�EJOGHV
�p

�QKO
OQGP
JHRRGOOEE
YGVIP
KVI
IEOEFRGVEP
OQKO
KLL
YHFRKL
IELGTEFKOGHVP
KVI
KJ�OGHVP
HY
OQGP
JHRRGOOEE
JHVJEFVGVW
KVI
FELKOGVW
OH
OQE
KIHDOGHV
HY
OQGP
FEPHLNOGHV
ZEFE
OKUEV
GV
HDEV
REEOGVWP
HY
OQGP
JHRRGOOEEp



 qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq

BGJQELLE
�FKVIKLLA
�VOEFGR
�QKGF
grglstdug
l'%%dttgg

�YYEJOG\E
IKOEn
 	H\ERTEF
�A
���
�NTRGOOEI
TMn
 �QKZV
?NYPOEILEFA
�QGEY
�DEFKOGVW
�YYGJEF
CFEDKFEI
TMn
 @VIFEK
̀HHLGOOLEA
?NRKV
�EPHNFJEP
̀GFEJOHF
@NOQHFGOMn
 
 �QGH
�E\GPEI
�HIE
�EJOGHV
vo�p�o
cHF
KJOGHV
IKOEn
 	H\ERTEF
�A
���
@OOKJQREVOPn
 CFHDHPEI
�RDLHMEE
SNGIETHHU
�QKVWEP
w
OFKJUEI
JQKVWEP

 
 
 CFHDHPEI
�RDLHMEE
SNGIETHHU
�QKVWEP
w
JLEKV
JHDM











�

�
�����������	�
�	�������������������������	���������������������� ������!"�!#!$�"�%������&&�'()*+,*-.�/01(�234�5�6� 7�2844984773�66:�7�2844984773�



���������	
�������������������������������

��� � ��������� !" #$�%&'��()�#�*+�*,*���

-./0123�4�5�6.3.710-�� ��89:;�<:=>�?@@�A8<?BC�DEF�GHIJK�LJM�NHJ�NIOOPQRSM�LTU�VLJQPQRSM�MSVOHWMMKX�YGH�LJM�JMZIOLJOW�K[GMUIOMU�QH�YHJ\�LQ�OMLKQ�]̂�GHIJK�VMJ�YMM\X�LTU�SLW�_M�IKMU�NHJ�JMLKHTK�KI[G�LK�H_KMJ̀LT[MK�HN�JMORZRHIK�GHORULWK�THQ�HQGMJYRKM�H_KMJ̀MU�_W�aFbDcd�OML̀M�NHJ�UMLQGK�THQ�[H̀MJMU�_W�_MJML̀MSMTQ�OML̀Md�QRSM�HNN�NHJ�JMKQX�̀L[LQRHTX�LTU�JMOLeLQRHTd�HJ�GMLOQG�JMLKHTK�LNNM[QRTZ�QGM�MSVOHWMM�HJ�L�fgfhgi�jk�lmg�gfnojpggqr�sffgtsulg�kufsopX�RT[OIURTZ�ROOTMKKX�RTvIJWX�LVVHRTQSMTQK�HJ�QJMLQSMTQX�LTUwHJ�QRSM�HNN�UIM�QH�[HTQLZRHIK�URKMLKMX�SMTQLO�GMLOQGX�LTUwHJ�HQGMJ�VMJKHTLO�JMLKHTKx��DEF�YROO�THQ�_M�LVVJH̀MU�YGMT�RQ�RK�JMyIMKQMU�QH�L̀HRU�LZMT[WzK�RTPVMJKHT�YHJ\�JMyIRJMSMTQKx�{�VLQQMJT�HN�L_KMTQMMRKS�SLW�ZR̀M�JRKM�QH�URK[RVORTMX�IV�QH�LTU�RT[OIURTZ�QMJSRTLQRHTx���� �|GMT�aFbDc�UMMSK�QGLQ�RQ�RK�MKKMTQRLO�QH�GRJM�LT�RTUR̀RUILO�YGH�SLW�THQ�HQGMJYRKM�_M�LIQGHJR}MU�QH�YHJ\�RT�QGM�~x�x�LTU�YGH�RK�HQGMJYRKM�KLQRKNL[QHJROW�SMMQRTZ�LOO�HN�QGM�JMyIRJMSMTQK�jk�lmg�gfnojpggqr�njrslsj���X�RQ�YROO�[H̀MJ�QGM�LVVOR[LQRHT�LTU�VJH[MKKRTZ�[HKQ�RT[IJJMU�RT�H_QLRTRTZ�HJ�JMTMYRTZ�LT��P���̀RKL�RT[OIURTZ�NHJ�L�QJLTKNMJ�HJ�VJHSHQRHTx�X�LTU�RK�KLQRKNL[QHJROW�fggls���uoo�jk�lmg�ig��sigfg�lr�jk�lmg�gfnojpggqr�njrslsj�x�cMJQLRT�JMKQJR[QRHTK�LTU�JMyIRJMSMTQK�SLW�LVVOWx��� ��QLJ�DJHZJLS�������qr��fnojpgg��g�j��slsj���ij�iuf�sr��uoogt�lmg��lui��ij�iufx��YGR[G�_M[LSM�MNNM[QR̀M��IOW��X�]̂��x���L[G��MVLJQSMTQ��MLU�SLW�KMTU�JM[HSSMTULQRHTK�QH�QGM��ISLT�bMKHIJ[MK��RJM[QHJ�NHJ�MSVOHWMMK�HJ�QMLSK�QGLQ�UMKMJ̀M�QH�_M�JM[HZTR}MU�NHJ�L[GRM̀MSMTQK�UIJRTZ�QGLQ�VLJQR[IOLJ�yILJQMJx��EGM�JM[HSSMTULQRHTK�SIKQ�_M�QGHJHIZG�LTU�ZH�RTQH�UMQLRO�LK�QH�YGW�QGRK�MSVOHWMM�HJ�QMLS�UMKMJ̀MK�QH�_M�JM[HZTR}MUx��EGM�JM[HSSMTULQRHT�[LT�_M�SLUM�_W�LTWHTM�RT�QGM�LZMT[W�LTU�QGMT�NHJYLJUMU�QH�QGM�GMLU�HN�QGM�UMVLJQSMTQ�YGMJM�QGM�MSVOHWMM�HJ�QMLS�YHJ\Kx��EGM��MVLJQSMTQ��MLUX�LNQMJ�JM̀RMYRTZ�QGM�JM[HSSMTULQRHTX�YROO�NHJYLJU�RQ�QH�QGM��ISLT�bMKHIJ[MK��RJM[QHJ�NHJ�JM̀RMYX�YGR[G�YROO�QGMT�_M�NHJYLJUMU�QH�QGM��eM[IQR̀M��RJM[QHJ�NHJ�JM̀RMY�LTU�LVVJH̀LOx��{OO�LVVJH̀MU�JM[HSSMTULQRHTK�YROO�_M�M̀LOILQMU�_W�QGM��eM[IQR̀M��RJM[QHJ�LNQMJ�QGM�MTU�HN�ML[G�yILJQMJx��|RTTMJK�YROO�_M�KMOM[QMU�ML[G�yILJQMJ�_W�QGM��eM[IQR̀M��RJM[QHJ���IKILOOW�LT�RTUR̀RUILO�YRTTMJ�LTU�LOO�SMS_MJK�NJHS�HTM�YRTTRTZ�QMLSx���TUR̀RUILO�YRTTMJK�YROO�JM[MR̀M�HTM�ULW�HNN�YRQG�VLW����GHIJK�DEF�LUUMU�QH�QGMRJ�L[[JIMU�_LOLT[MX�VJHPJLQMU�NHJ�VLJQPQRSM�MSVOHWMMK��LTU�QMLS�SMS_MJK�YROO�JM[MR̀M���ULW�HNN�YRQG�VLW����GHIJK�HN�DEF�LUUMU�QH�QGMRJ�L[[JIMU�_LOLT[MX�VJHJLQMU�NHJ�VLJQPQRSM�MSVOHWMMK�x����{Q�QGM�MTU�HN�QGM�WMLJX�QGMJM�YROO�_M�L�UJLYRTZ�HN�LOO�LVVJH̀MU�JM[HSSMTULQRHTK�QGLQ�YMJM�KI_SRQQMU�UIJRTZ�QGM�WMLJX�Me[OIURTZ�QGM�yILJQMJOW�YRTTMJKX�LTU�HTM�YRTTMJ�YROO�_M�JLTUHSOW�

���{����F��{����c��|�E��D{��
��P����DF��Fb���D���E{b��aD�F����b�cF ��E�F��DbF b{a��



���������	
�������������������������������

��� � ��������� !" #$�%&'��()�#�*+�*,*-��

./0/12/3�453�6/1/78/�95/�34:�9;;�<72=�>4:�?@�=9A6.�BCD�433/3�29�2=/76�4116A/3�E40451/F�>69G642/3�;96�>462G27H/�/H>09://.IJ��KH>09://.�HA.2�.2700�E/�LDMBN�/H>09://.�42�2=/�27H/�9;�2=/�364<75O�29�E/�/07O7E0/J��C=/�M/19HH/5342795�P96H�7.�09142/3�95�2=/�LDMBN�752645/2�75�2=/�QAH45�M/.9A61/.�./12795�A53/6�;96H.J��D2=/6�M/19O572795�B69O64H.R��S3372795400:F�2=/�KT/1A278/�U76/1296�H4:�7H>0/H/52�4337279540�6/19O572795�>69O64H?.I�29�7H>698/�/H>09://�6/19O572795�453V96�H9640/J�C=/�>69O64H?.I�<700�4009<�;96�4<463.�9;�6/4.954E0/�4H9A52.�9;�BCDJ�� �K;;/1278/�W45A46:�XF�YZY[F�;S;2/6�95/�:/46�9;�/H>09:H/52F�45�/H>09://�<700�6/1/78/�4�95/�?XI�:/46�1/627;7142/J��P96�./6871/�75�;78/�?\I�:/46�7516/H/52.F�/H>09://.�<700�6/1/78/�4��O7;2�142409O�4>>69>6742/�;96�2=/76�:/46�9;�./6871/�29�./0/12�45�KH>09://�]95O/872:�̂51/5278/�9;�2=/76�1=971/95/G27H/�BCD�4<463�4.�3/;75/3�95�2=/�.1=/3A0/�>9.2/3�95�2=/�752645/2JJ�� ���_̀abacd�ef�ghijkl�KH>09://.�19HHA275O�E:�E71:10/�H4:�A./�2=/�E71:10/�641m�09142/3�42�2=/�6/46�9;�2=/�EA70375O�96�2=/�091m/3�E71:10/�699H�>69873/3�75.73/�2=/�EA70375OJ��C=/6/�7.�4�.=9</6�453�091m/6.�2=42�.24;;�H4:�A./�09142/3�75�2=/�EA70375OJ��LDMBN�7.�40.9�4�196>9642/�.>95.96�9;�2=/�NDnD�o7m/�p=46/�>69O64H�453��4.�4�19HHA2/6�E/5/;72�LDMBN�/H>09://.�145�6/1/78/�4�;6//�H/HE/6.=7>J�L/HE/6.=7>�H4:�E/�1451/0/3�42�45:�27H/J�<700�6/7HEA6./�.24;;�;96�45:�>6/4>>698/3�E71:10/�267>.�H43/�;96�EA.75/..�>A6>9./.J�������
�KLB]DqKK�]DrnKŝCq�̂rNKrĈsKp��KLB]DqKK�NDLLtCKM�oKrKP̂Cp�



���������	
����������������������������������������������������

��� � ���� �!�"#$%#&'�()*��+,�&�-.�-/-0���

1234567�8�9�:;<2�;7=�1;>;?@�;=A57514?;4567���BCDCEF�GHICHJKLKHM�NEOPECL�Q�RSTN��4UV�1WXWYZ�2[UW[\V]V[̂�_̀Xa\Z�ab�W�cV[Vdâ�WeWaXWcXV�̂̀�b̂Wdd�]V]cVYb�f̀ Yga[h�a[�?VbaiV[̂aWX�1VYea\Vb�j[iVY�̂UV�k̀]V�:VŴUVYalŴà[�;bbab̂W[\V�_ỲhYW]�mk:;_no��4UV�cV[Vdâ�W[i�VXahacXV�hjaiVXa[V�WYV�\̀eVYVi�j[iVY�W�bVpWYŴV�p̀Xa\Z�pỲeaiVi�̂̀�qjWXadZa[h�V]pX̀ZVVbo���� ��rstuvww�xyz{|}~v���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������fâU�\VŶWa[�cV[Vdâ�pXW[b��̀Y�Wb�YVqjVb̂Vi�cZ�̂UV�V]pX̀ZVVo��4UVbV�iVij\̂à[b�WYV�âV]alVi�a[�ÛV�pWZ�b̂ŴV]V[̂�fUa\U�WppVWYb�̀[�̂UV�VXV\̂Ỳ[a\�_WZỲXX�=aYV\̂�=Vp̀bâ�;iea\V��̀Y]o��AW[iŴ̀ YZ�iVij\̂à[b�a[\XjiV��cĵ�WYV�[̀ �̂Xa]âVi�̂̀��6_2?1�\̀[̂Yacĵà[�W[i�b̂ŴV��X̀\WX�W[i�dViVYWX�̂W�Vb��W[i�\̀jŶ�̀YiVYVi�hWY[abU]V[̂bo��6p̂à[WX�iVij\̂à[b�a[\XjiV��cĵ�WYV�[̀ �̂Xa]âVi�^̀��=VdVYYVi�3̀]pV[bŴà[�cV[Vdâb��eWYàjb�bjppXV]V[̂WX�a[bjYW[\V�pỲhYW]b��W[i�\YViâ�j[à[�bWea[hb�pỲhYW]bo��=Vij\̂à[b�̀̂UVY�̂UW[�̂ÙbV�YVqjaYVi�cZ�XWf�faXX�cV�]WiV�̀[XZ�jp̀[�V�pYVbb��fYâ̂V[�WĵÙYalŴà[�cZ�̂UV�V]pX̀ZVVo������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������W[Z�iab\YVpW[\aVbo�;hV[\Z�faXX�pỲ]p̂XZ�a[eVb̂ahŴV�W[Z�iab\YVpW[\Z�W[i�]WgV�W[Z�[VViVi�Wi jb̂]V[̂bo��� ��¡t¢u~z£¤y¥v}y�¦vu§~�̈�¡v{u�©�4UV�2�V\ĵaeV�=aYV\̂̀ Y��Ŵ�Uab�̀Y�UVY�iab\YV̂à[���]WZ�a]pXV]V[̂�W�UZcYai�f̀ Yg�̀p̂à[�d̀Y�b̀]V�Ỳ�WXX�V]pX̀ZVVbo�4UV�UZcYai�f̀ Yg�p̀Xa\Z�faXX�cV�p̀b̂Vi�̀[�̂UV�a[̂YW[V̂�W[i�faXX�\̀[baiVY�̂UV�[VVi�̂̀�gVVp�W�b̂Ỳ[h�a[�pVYb̀[�pYVbV[\V�fUaXV�pỲeaia[h�b̀]V�dXV�acaXâZ�fUVYV�â�]WZ�cV�dVWbacXV�̂̀�WXX̀f�̂Uabo�̂̀�f̀ Yg�YV]̀ V̂XZo�ª�«����������������������¬��������������������®��̄������������������������������̄�̄�����������«����������������������������°�®����������
��°�����������±��
���²������̄�²���̄����������������®��²����«���������³
������������������������������������±�́����������µ���́¶·�����������
��������²������«�������®������³
��������±��«��;X̂ÙjhU�UZcYai�W[i�dXV�acXV�b\UVijXV�f̀ Yg�WYYW[hV]V[̂b�]WZ�cV�\̀[baiVYVi�a[�̂UV�\̀[̂V�̂�̀d�]Via\WXXZ�[V\VbbâŴVi�]̀ iada\Ŵà[b��̂UVZ�WYV�[̀ �̂a[̂V[iVi�̂̀�cV�bVXd�iVbah[ŴVio�2]pX̀ZVVb�[VVia[h�]Via\WX̧dW]aXZ�XVWeV�mj[iVY�̂UV��W]aXZ�W[i�AVia\WX�>VWeV�;\̂¹�A>;n�bÙjXi�\̀[̂W\̂�kj]W[�?Vb̀jY\Vb�d̀Y�hjaiW[\Vo����

�=5?234�=2_6154�
�:6?º57<�k6»?1�



���������	
����������������������������������������������������

��� � ���� �!�"#$%#&'�()*��+,�&�-.�-/-0���

� �12�345�56523�78�9565:5�;5<345:�=72>?3?729�@?A5A�B27;�5C5:D52=E�F565F�G�7:�HI�7:�7345:�5C5:D52=?59J�345�KL5=M3?65�N?:5=37:�C<E�>5=?>5�37�=F795�345�788?=5A��O9�9M=4J�345�P4?58�QR5:<3?2D�Q88?=5:�7:�>59?D255@9I�;?FF�273?8E�5CRF7E559�<9�9772�<9�R799?SF5A��T?C5�788�;?FF�S5�D:<235>A���12�345�56523�78�7345:�5C5:D52=E�=72>?3?729J�345�KL5=M3?65�N?:5=37:�C<E�=F795�345�UQVWP�788?=59�7:�C7>?8E�;7:X�:5YM?:5C5239A��� �
�BKZKVK�[KOT\KV�O]N�KUKV̂ K]P_�PQ]N1T1Q]B�



���������	
��������������������������������
�����

��� � ����������� �!"�#$%��&'�!�()�(*(+���

,-./012�3�4�-56718--�.129:./��� �1;<=>?@�@ABCDEA@F<�>=�B@GA><<@?�DFCE�H><I�BG>DG�G@J>@H�KF?�KBBGDJKC�LGDA�<I@�,;B@GJ>=DGM�9@BKG<A@F<�N@K?�KF?�-O@P;<>J@�9>G@P<DGQ��/I@>G�KBBGDJKC�H>CC�PDF=>?@G�HI@<I@G�K�PDFLC>P<�DL�>F<@G@=<�@O>=<=�KF?�HI@<I@G�<I@�FK<;G@�DL�<I@�D;<=>?@�@ABCDEA@F<�PD;C?�>ABK>G�<I@�B@GLDGAKFP@�RS�TUV�VWXYRZVV[\�]R̂�_̀TaV\�bc_�dV\XRc\>e>C><>@=�DG�D<I@GH>=@�>ABKP<�<I@�Kf@FPEQ�/I@�,;B@GJ>=DGM�9@BKG<A@F<�N@K?�DG�-O@P;<>J@�9>G@P<DG�G@=@GJ@=�<I@�G>fI<�<D�G@J>@H�KF?�KBBGDJ@�DG�?@FE�KFE�D;<=>?@�@ABCDEA@F<�DG�e;=>F@==�KP<>J><E�>L�><�>=�?@@A@?�<D�PG@K<@�G@KC�DG�B@GP@>J@?�PDFLC>P<=�DL�>F<@G@=<M�PDABGDA>=@�<I@�=<KLL�A@Ae@G@ABCDE@@[\�b̂aYaTZ�TR�XVdSRdW�TUVad�]R̂g�Rd�J>DCK<@�KFE�PDABKFEKf@FPE�BDC>P>@=�DG�C@fKC�DeC>fK<>DF=�<IK<�PG@K<@�IKG?=I>B�<D�K�?@BKG<A@F<�DG�<I@�DGfKF>hK<>DFQ�����i<�C@K=<�KFF;KCCE�KF?M�>L�F@P@==KGEM�eE�G@j;@=<�DG�HI@F�?@<K>C=�DL�<I@�VWXYRZVV[\�R̀T\a_V�@FfKf@A@F<�PIKFf@M�<I@�@ABCDE@@�=<KLL�A@Ae@G�=IKCC�=;eA><�KF�@OBCKFK<>DF�DL�>F<@F<�>F�HG><>Ff�<D�<I@>G�>AA@?>K<@�,;B@GJ>=DG�?@<K>C>Ff�<I@�<EB@�DL�HDGk�KF?�HI@F�><�HD;C?�e@�B@GLDGA@?Q��i�PDBE�DL�<I@�HG><<@F�@OBCKFK<>DF�=IKCC�e@�LDGHKG?@?�<D�N;AKF�l@=D;GP@=Q��0L�K�=<KLL�A@Ae@GKF�@ABCDE@@[\�R̀T\a_V�VWXYRZWVcT�Rd�̂̀ \acV\\�bmTanaTaV\�mRcSYamT�oaTU�TUVad�]R̂�dV\XRc\âaYaTaV\�Rd�PG@K<@�K�PDFLC>P<�DL�>F<@G@=<M�<I@�Kf@FPE�AKE�G@j;@=<�<IK<�<I@�@ABCDE@@�<@GA>FK<@�DG�AD?>LE�<I@�D;<=>?@�@ABCDEA@F<�DG�e;=>F@==�KP<>J><E�<D�G@=DCJ@�<I@�PDFLC>P<Q��p>DCK<>DF=�DL�<I>=�BDC>PE�AKE�G@=;C<�>F�?>=P>BC>FKGE�KP<>DFM�;B�<D�KF?�>FPC;?>Ff�>AA@?>K<@�<@GA>FK<>DFQ�i�=<KLL�A@Ae@GiF�@ABCDE@@�AKE�FD<�;=@�PDABKFE�G@=D;GP@=M�>FPC;?>Ff�<>A@M�@j;>BA@F<M�DG�BGDBG>@<KGE�>FLDGAK<>DFM�LDG�<I@>G�D;<=>?@�@ABCDEA@F<�DG�e;=>F@==�KP<>J><>@=M�;FC@==�@OBC>P><CE�K;<IDG>h@?�eE�<I@�-O@P;<>J@�9>G@P<DGQ����:F?@G�FD�P>GP;A=<KFP@=�=IKCC�Kf@FPE�=;BBC>@=�DG�@j;>BA@F<�e@�;=@?�LDG�B;GBD=@=�D<I@G�<IKF�TUR\V�b\\RmabTV_�oaTU�TUV�ac_ana_̀bY[\�_̀TaV\�bc_�dV\XRc\âaYaTaV\�b\�b�qrstu�VWXYRZVVv���

�1:/,09-�-567185-2/�



���������	
�����������������������
�������������
�����������

���� � �� !"�#�$%&'%()��*+ �,-�(�./�.�.0��

1234567�8�9�:25;<=:12;274�>7?�@=:3A>157B��� ��1CDEE�FGHIJDKLK�MN�OMMPK�MH�KLHQRILK�NMH�DCMGSTK�OHLDTLH�TJDS�UVWXYY�ZGT�ELKK�TJDS�UXYWYYY�TJL�CRSRCGC�HL[GRHLP�ZRPPRSO�DCMGST�KLT�NMHTJ�RS�TJL�6JRM�:LQRKLP�3MPL�\6:3]W�1LITRMS�Ŷ_̀8aW�DK�DCLSPLP�NHMC�TRCL�TM�TRCL�CDb�ZL�CDPL�DNTLH�MZTDRSRSO�FHRIL�MH�HDTL�[GMTDTRMSK�NHMC�DT�ELDKT�TJHLL�[GDERNRLP�KMGHILK̀��\cMH�HLNLHLSIL�MSEbW�TJL�CRSRCGC�HL[GRHLP�ZRPPRSO�DCMGST�KLT�NMHTJ�RS�TJL�6:3�DK�MN�6ITMZLH�̂W�VYV̂�dDK�LKTDZERKJLP�DT�U_XWYYỲ�4JL�CRSRCGC�HL[GRHLP�ZRPPRSO�DCMGST�dREE�ZL�GFPDTLP�MS�6SL;6:@3�dJLS�IJDSOLK�MIIGH̀]�eGMTLK�CDb�ZL�QLHZDE�MH�dHRTTLSW�ZGT�QLHZDE�[GMTLK�CGKT�KTREE�ZL�PMIGCLSTLP̀�4JLKL�ERCRTK�DHL�KGZfLIT�TM�IJDSOL�ZDKLP�gh�ijkg�lmnkomp�qgpm�rksktou�vmm�wilxqyo�z{|}j~okh��zgrk}��DSP�6SL;6:@3�NMH�CMHL�RSNMHCDTRMS̀����3MCFLTRTRQL�ZRPPRSOK��g|�l��yo�l�xyo�~|m�|m�{k|mp��g|�z{|}j~omo�g���ggpo�g|�om|nk}mo�TMTDERSO�UXYWYYY�MH�CMHLdJLS�TJL�IMKT�L�ILLPK�TJL�CRSRCGC�HL[GRHLP�ZRPPRSO�DCMGST�KLT�NMHTJ�RS�TJL�6JRM�:LQRKLP�3MPLW�1LITRMS�̂Y_̀8aW�DK�DCLSPLP�NHMC�TRCL�TM�TRCL̀��>EEMdDZEL�L�ILFTRMSK�TM�tjm��kppkh��|m�{k|msmht�~|m�pmo}|k�mp�kh�ijkg�lmnkomp�qgpm�vm}tkgh����u��u�vmm�wilxqyo�FGHIJDKRSO�FMERIb�DSP�6SL;6:@3�NMH�CMHL�RSNMHCDTRMS̀�����
�@=:3A>157B�



���������	
������������������������������������������������
�����

���� � ���� �!�"#$%#&'��()��*+�&�,-�,.,/��

0123456�7�8591:;346<�95=42410�;6>�9:521>?:10��� �1@ABCDEEF�GHE�EIJHKFJEL�MNJO�GPPEFF�JC�LGJG�GIL�LNQNJGB�FDFJE@FR�SEPGKFE�CT�JONFU�E@ABCDEEF�GHE�EVAEPJEL�JC�TCBBCM�GAAHCAHNGJE�AGFFMCHL�AHCJCPCBF�GIL�WE�XNQNBGIJ�NI�AHCJEPJNIQ�JOE@FEBXEF�GIL�Y5:92�THC@�ACJEIJNGB�PDWEH�JOHEGJFU�FKPO�GF�AONFONIQ�FPG@F�GIL�CJOEH�GJJE@AJF�JC�PC@AHC@NFE�Y5:92�GPPCKIJF�GIL�PHELEIJNGBFR�4I�CHLEH�JC�FJGD�NITCH@EL�GIL�ELKPGJEL�CI�PKHHEIJ�PDWEHFEPKHNJD�JOHEGJF�GIL�WEFJ�AHGPJNPEFU�E@ABCDEEF�GHE�HEZKNHEL�JC�JG[E�AGHJ�NI�HEQKBGH�PDWEHFEPKHNJD�JHGNINIQ�GIL�GHE�FKW\EPJ�JC�FN@KBGJEL�PDWEHGJJGP[FR���;LLNJNCIGB�EVAEPJGJNCIF�NIPBKLE�JOE�TCBBCMNIQ]��̂0DFJE@�GPPCKIJ�AGFFMCHLFU�_ERQR�GI�5TTNPE�̀ab�AGFFMCHLc�FOCKBL�IEXEH�WE�FOGHEL�MNJO�CJOEH�FJGTT�CH�NILNXNLKGBFU�ICH�FOCKBL�JOED�WE�LNFABGDEL�GIDMOEHE�_ERQR�GI�E@ABCDEE�MCH[�GHEGU�GJJGPOEL�JC�G�BGAJCAU�EJPRcR�Y5:92�43�MNBB�IEXEH�GF[�GI�E@ABCDEE�TCH�G�AGFFMCHLR���̂4T�GI�E@ABCDEE�FKFAEPJF�G�AGFFMCHL�@GD�OGXE�WEEI�PC@AHC@NFELU�JOED�FOCKBL�N@@ELNGJEBD�PCIJGPJ�43�GIL�TCBBCM�FJEAF�JC�POGIQE�JOENH�AGFFMCHL_FcR�43�NF�GKJOCHNdEL�JC�N@@ELNGJEBD�POGIQE�GID�AGFFMCHL�MONPO�NJ�FKFAEPJF�@GD�OGXE�WEEI�PC@AHC@NFELR���̂1@ABCDEEF�FOCKBL�ICJ�BEGXE�GID�AGFFMCHLeAHCJEPJEL�PC@AKJEH�CH�FCTJMGHE�KIGJJEILELR�1@ABCDEEF�FOCKBL�BCP[�CH�FOKJ�LCMI�JOENH�PC@AKJEH�FDFJE@F�MOEI�ICJ�NI�KFER���̂43�MNBB�EFJGWBNFO�GIL�@GNIJGNI�AGFFMCHL�FJHEIQJO�HEZKNHE@EIJF�GIL�JN@E�NIJEHXGBF�TCH�POGIQNIQ�AGFFMCHLFR���̂;ID�E@ABCDEE�MOC�NIJEIJNCIGBBD�CH�KINIJEIJNCIGBBD�AHCXNLEF�CH�FOGHEF�FEPKHNJDeHEBGJEL�NITCH@GJNCI�GWCKJ�Y5:92�PC@AKJEH�FDFJE@F�CH�AGFFMCHLF�JOGJ�ACJEIJNGBBD�BEGLF�JC�CH�HEFKBJF�NI�KIGKJOCHNdEL�GPPEFF�JC�Y5:92�PC@AKJEHF�CH�FDFJE@FU�@GD�WE�FKW\EPJ�JC�LNFPNABNIGHD�GPJNCI�KA�JC�GIL�NIPBKLNIQ�JEH@NIGJNCIR��̂4T�GI�E@ABCDEE�FKFAEPJF�JOED�OGXE�TGBBEI�XNPJN@�JC�G�PDWEHFEPKHNJD�GJJGP[U�FPG@U�CH�AONFONIQU�JOED�FOCKBL�N@@ELNGJEBD�PCIJGPJ�43�GIL�TCBBCM�IEPEFFGHD�FJEAFR��4T�NJ�NF�LEJEH@NIEL�JOGJ�FKPO�E@ABCDEEF�TGNBEL�JC�TCBBCM�GAAHCAHNGJE�JHGNINIQU�NIJEHIGB�PCIJHCBF�GIL�AHCJCPCBFU�CH�AHEXNCKF�QKNLGIPEU�JOED�@GD�WE�FKW\EPJ�JC�LNFPNABNIGHD�GPJNCI�KA�JC�GIL�NIPBKLNIQ�JEH@NIGJNCIR���̂Y5:92�HEFEHXEF�JOE�HNQOJ�JC�HETEH�FEPKHNJD�WHEGPOEF�JC�GAAHCAHNGJE�BGM�EITCHPE@EIJ�GKJOCHNJNEFR��1@ABCDEEF�MNBB�WE�AHCXNLEL�MNJO�AEHNCLNP�PDWEHFEPKHNJD�JHGNINIQU�NIPBKLNIQ�FN@KBGJEL�PDWEHGJJGP[�JEFJFR�4T�GI�E@ABCDEE�TGBBF�XNPJN@�JC�G�FN@KBGJEL�GJJGP[U�JOED�@KFJ�PC@ABEJE�GI�GFFNQIEL�PDWEHFEPKHNJD�HE@ELNGJNCI�JHGNINIQR�4T�GI�E@ABCDEE�TGBBF�XNPJN@�JC�G�FN@KBGJEL�GJJGP[�@CHE�JOGI�CIPE�MNJONI�G�fge@CIJO�AEHNCLU�@CHE�NIeLEAJO�JHGNINIQ�MNBB�WE�AHCXNLELR�4T�G�JONHL�FN@KBGJEL�GJJGP[�TGNBKHE�CPPKHFU�h:�MNBB�NINJNGJE�LNFPNABNIGHD�GPJNCIR�3OE�BEXEB�CT�PCIFEZKEIPEF�@GD�WE�@CHE�FEXEHE�TCH�E@ABCDEEF�NI�ACFNJNCIF�JOGJ�OGILBE�FEIFNJNXE�NITCH@GJNCI�GIL�PGHHD�FNQINTNPGIJ�CHQGINdGJNCIGB�HNF[U�KA�JC�GIL�NIPBKLNIQ�JEH@NIGJNCIR����

�>4<43;=�012?:43i�95=42i�



���

�

� ���������	
����	������������������������������� �!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+� +� �,-./0&�/�.0'/+&'��+�112�%./0&�/���.$�3�����4�5('&'�(�.��5�0�#2�%./0&�/���.$�3���$�(5��'&3�'(4�(&'��#2�%./0&�/�63��'/7"���&��8��9'(5�6�%�#2��'(������'#'�(�&��:������8�0&;���0(/�)���5�(43�*�(/'&'�(#2��'(������'#'�(�&��<��1���0(4��=�.������(&�<$0(2�%./0&�/�>%&#'/��)�.$�3��(&2�%./0&�/�<%�4;0#'(5�&����1$�4&�(�?�4��.�&'&'����'//'(5�&;��#;�$/2�0//�/�:0$0�3�)(;0(4���(&�<$0(�0(/�@'5'&0$�:�4%�'&3�<�$'43A��@�4������B�������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+�C+���,-./0&�/�$0(5%05����50�/'(5�5�(��0$���.$�3��(&�0..$'40&'�(2�%./0&�/�;�0$&;�40���4����05���11�4&'���/0&�2��'(������'#'�(#�&��<D>�%#05���044�%0$�0(/�.�'���.%�$'4�#���'4��4��/'&2�%./0&�/�.0��(&0$����0/�.&'�(�$�0��2�#�.0�0&�/�&%'&'�(���'��%�#���(&�1����.��1�##'�(0$�/���$�.��(&�1���4$0�'&32�4;0(5�/�&%'&'�(�.03�049�?;�(���.$�3���$�0��#�?'&;'(�0�3�0���1�4��.$�&'�(2�'(4��0#�/�&%'&'�(���'��%�#���(&��0E'�%�2�%./0&�/�#%��0�3��1��0F�����(�1'&#�.05�#2��0/�����'#'�(#�&��1$�E'�$��?��9'(5�;�%�#��;3��'/7����&��?��9'(5�;�%�#��0(/�&;��&�$�4���%&'(5�.�$'432�GHIJKHL�MNOIH�JPP�QONR�STUV�PJG�W���$� �����5�(4'�#2�%./0&�/��'�$�(4��'(�&;��?��9.$04��&��4%���(&�4�(4�0$+40��3�$0?#2�%./0&�/�/�%5+1����?��9.$04��&��'(4$%/����/'40$��0�'F%0(02�#&��0�$'(�/�4�(1$'4&���#�$%&'�(�.��4�/%��#��0#�/��(�$�50$����'�?2�'(4��0#�/���.$�3�����$�40&'�(��E.�(#�#�$'�'&2�4$0�'1'�/�4���%('40&'�(#�0(/��(505���(&�.��4�/%��#2�%./0&�/�&'&$�#2�'(4��.��0&�/���$���1�&;��6%�0(�"�#�%�4�#�@'��4&��2�%./0&�/�$0(5%05��&����&&���0//��##�/'���#'&3���X%'&3�0(/�'(4$%#'�(A��@�4������ �������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+�Y+���,Z'(������'#'�(#�&��#.�4'0$�$�0����&�$�4���%&'(5�.�$'43�0(/���.$�3���044�##2�0//�/�*'�'4�$�0���0(/�[%(�&��(&;2�4;0(5�/�*�$%��%#�@03�&��=(/'5�(�%#�<��.$�#�@03A���\.�'$���������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+� +���,\//�/�]�(�1'&#�)(;0(4���(&�@%�'(5�:&0&���1�)���5�(43A��Z0�4;�̂�������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+��+_̀�abcTGOPOHL�deHfgNOKH�hOGHfNJGVi�TjOcONU�NJ�TLL�JG�GHIJKH�.�#'&'�(#2�4$0�'1'�/�<D>�$0(5%05�2�4$0�'1'�/�.��1�##'�(0$�/���$�.��(&2�%./0&�/�6+B]�#.�(#��#;'.�$0(5%05�2�4$0�'1'�/�1$�E�&'���$0(5%05�2�'(4$%/�/�.0�05�0.;���50�/'(5�k�0(9$'(�bJglNU�mgLONJGVi�lHQ�SJcOfU�Jl�iTcHi�NTen�jHNNHG�TcOolHL�SgGfRTiOlo�cTlogToH�QONR�jUcTQin�%./0&�/�@�.0�&��(&�6�0/�0%&;��'p0&'�(#2�������/���1���(4��&��?�0&;��'p0&'�(�?0��;�%#�A��q����rstt��������:�.&������Y����Bu�!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+�B+Bu��

�\<<)�@=v�



�

�
�����������	�
�	�������������������������	��������������������������������� �!���"������##�$%&'()'*+�,-.%�/01�2�3� 4�/511651440�337�4�/511651440�



���������	
�������������������������������

��� � ��������� ��!"�#�$%�$&$���

'()*+,-�.�/�0(-(1+*'�� ��2345�6478�9::�;269<=�>?@�ABCDE�FDG�HBD�HCIIJKLMG�FNO�PFDKJKLMG�GMPIBQGGER�SAB�FDG�DGTCIFDIQ�EUAGOCIGO�KB�SBDV�FK�IGFEK�WX�ABCDE�PGD�SGGVR�FNO�MFQ�YG�CEGO�HBD�DGFEBNE�ECUA�FE�BYEGDZFNUGE�BH�DGILTLBCE�ABILOFQE�NBK�BKAGDSLEG�BYEGDZGO�YQ�[@\>]̂�IGFZG�HBD�OGFKAE�NBK�UBZGDGO�YQ�YGDGFZGMGNK�IGFZĜ�KLMG�BHH�HBD�DGEKR�ZFUFKLBNR�FNO�DGIF_FKLBN̂�BD�AGFIKA�DGFEBNE�FHHGUKLNT�KAG�GMPIBQGG�BD�F�à̀ bac�de�fga�à hidjaakl�m̀ ànmofa�eò mijR�LNUICOLNT�LIINGEER�LNpCDQR�FPPBLNKMGNKE�BD�KDGFKMGNKR�FNOqBD�KLMG�BHH�OCG�KB�UBNKFTLBCE�OLEGFEGR�MGNKFI�AGFIKAR�FNOqBD�BKAGD�PGDEBNFI�DGFEBNEr��>?@�SLII�NBK�YG�FPPDBZGO�SAGN�LK�LE�DGsCGEKGO�KB�FZBLO�FTGNUQtE�LNJPGDEBN�SBDV�DGsCLDGMGNKEr�u�PFKKGDN�BH�FYEGNKGGLEM�MFQ�TLZG�DLEG�KB�OLEULPILNGR�CP�KB�FNO�LNUICOLNT�KGDMLNFKLBNr���� �vAGN�[@\>]�OGGME�KAFK�LK�LE�GEEGNKLFI�KB�ALDG�FN�LNOLZLOCFI�SAB�MFQ�NBK�BKAGDSLEG�YG�FCKABDLwGO�KB�SBDV�LN�KAG�xryr�FNO�SAB�LE�BKAGDSLEG�EFKLEHFUKBDLIQ�MGGKLNT�FII�BH�KAG�DGsCLDGMGNKE�de�fga�à hidjaakl�hdlmfmdz{�LK�SLII�UBZGD�KAG�FPPILUFKLBN�FNO�PDBUGEELNT�UBEK�LNUCDDGO�LN�BYKFLNLNT�BD�DGNGSLNT�FN�|J}~�ZLEF�LNUICOLNT�HBD�F�KDFNEHGD�BD�PDBMBKLBNr�r�]GDKFLN�DGEKDLUKLBNE�FNO�DGsCLDGMGNKE�MFQ�FPPIQr��� �yKFD�>DBTDFM�������kl��̀ hidjaa��a�d�zmfmdz��cd�cò �ml��oiian�fga��foc��cd�cò r�r���FUA��GPFDKMGNK�|GFO�MFQ�EGNO�DGUBMMGNOFKLBNE�KB�KAG�|CMFN�\GEBCDUGE��LDGUKBD�HBD�GMPIBQGGE�BD�KGFME�KAFK�OGEGDZG�KB�YG�DGUBTNLwGO�HBD�FUALGZGMGNKE�OCDLNT�KAFK�PFDKLUCIFD�sCFDKGDr��?AG�DGUBMMGNOFKLBNE�MCEK�YG�KABDBCTA�FNO�TB�LNKB�OGKFLI�FE�KB�SAQ�KALE�GMPIBQGG�BD�KGFM�OGEGDZGE�KB�YG�DGUBTNLwGOr��?AG�DGUBMMGNOFKLBN�UFN�YG�MFOG�YQ�FNQBNG�LN�KAG�FTGNUQ�FNO�KAGN�HBDSFDOGO�KB�KAG�AGFO�BH�KAG�OGPFDKMGNK�SAGDG�KAG�GMPIBQGG�BD�KGFM�SBDVEr��?AG��GPFDKMGNK�|GFOR�FHKGD�DGZLGSLNT�KAG�DGUBMMGNOFKLBNR�SLII�HBDSFDO�LK�KB�KAG�|CMFN�\GEBCDUGE��LDGUKBD�HBD�DGZLGSR�SALUA�SLII�KAGN�YG�HBDSFDOGO�KB�KAG��_GUCKLZG��LDGUKBD�HBD�DGZLGS�FNO�FPPDBZFIr��uII�FPPDBZGO�DGUBMMGNOFKLBNE�SLII�YG�GZFICFKGO�YQ�KAG��_GUCKLZG��LDGUKBD�FHKGD�KAG�GNO�BH�GFUA�sCFDKGDr��vLNNGDE�SLII�YG�EGIGUKGO�GFUA�sCFDKGD�YQ�KAG��_GUCKLZG��LDGUKBD���CECFIIQ�FN�LNOLZLOCFI�SLNNGD�FNO�FII�MGMYGDE�HDBM�BNG�SLNNLNT�KGFMr���NOLZLOCFI�SLNNGDE�SLII�DGUGLZG�BNG�OFQ�BHH�SLKA�PFQ����ABCDE�>?@�FOOGO�KB�KAGLD�FUUDCGO�YFIFNUGR�PDBJDFKGO�HBD�PFDKJKLMG�GMPIBQGGE��FNO�KGFM�MGMYGDE�SLII�DGUGLZG���OFQ�BHH�SLKA�PFQ����ABCDE�BH�>?@�FOOGO�KB�KAGLD�FUUDCGO�YFIFNUGR�PDBDFKGO�HBD�PFDKJKLMG�GMPIBQGGE�r����uK�KAG�GNO�BH�KAG�QGFDR�KAGDG�SLII�YG�F�ODFSLNT�BH�FII�FPPDBZGO�DGUBMMGNOFKLBNE�KAFK�SGDG�ECYMLKKGO�OCDLNT�KAG�QGFDR�G_UICOLNT�KAG�sCFDKGDIQ�SLNNGDER�FNO�BNG�SLNNGD�SLII�YG�DFNOBMIQ�EGIGUKGO�FNO�DGUGLZG�BNG�OFQ�BHH�SLKA�PFQ����ABCDE�>?@�FOOGO�KB�KAGLD�FUUDCGO�YFIFNUGR�PDBJ

���u��y�@��u~y��]��v�?|�>u��
�|J}~�y>@�y@\y|�>���[>�@����\�]@���?�@��>\@�\u[y�



���������	
�������������������������������

��� � ��������� ��!"�#�$%�$&$'��

()*+,�-.(�/)(*0*12+�+2/3.4++567��82/3.4++5�295*�5*133�:+�;<=>?�+2/3.4++5�)*�*@+�*12+�.-�*@+�,()A1BC�*.�:+�+31C1:3+7��D@+�=+E.22+B,)*1.B�F.(2�15�3.E)*+,�.B�*@+�;<=>?�1B*()B+*�1B�*@+�G92)B�=+5.9(E+5�5+E*1.B�9B,+(�-.(257��<*@+(�=+E.CB1*1.B�>(.C()25H��I,,1*1.B)334J�*@+�8K+E9*1L+�M1(+E*.(�2)4�12/3+2+B*�),,1*1.B)3�(+E.CB1*1.B�/(.C()2N56�*.�12/(.L+�+2/3.4++�(+E.CB1*1.B�)B,O.(�2.()3+7�D@+�/(.C()2N56�A133�)33.A�-.(�)A)(,5�.-�(+)5.B):3+�)2.9B*5�.-�>D<7�� �8--+E*1L+�P)B9)(4�QJ�RSRTJ�-.(�5+(L1E+�1B�-1L+�NU6�4+)(�1BE(+2+B*5J�+2/3.4++5�A133�(+E+1L+�)�.B+0*12+�>D<�)A)(,�)5�,+-1B+,�.B�*@+�5E@+,93+�/.5*+,�.B�*@+�1B*()B+*7�� ���VWXYXZ[�\]�̂_̀ abc�82/3.4++5�E.229*1BC�:4�:1E4E3+�2)4�95+�*@+�:1E4E3+�()Ed�3.E)*+,�)*�*@+�(+)(�.-�*@+�:913,1BC�.(�*@+�3.Ed+,�:1E4E3+�(..2�/(.L1,+,�1B51,+�*@+�:913,1BC7��D@+(+�15�)�5@.A+(�)B,�3.Ed+(5�*@)*�5*)--�2)4�95+�3.E)*+,�1B�*@+�:913,1BC7��;<=>?�15�)35.�)�E.(/.()*+�5/.B5.(�.-�*@+�?<e<�f1d+�g@)(+�/(.C()2�)B,�)5�)�E.229*+(�:+B+-1*�;<=>?�+2/3.4++5�E)B�(+E+1L+�)�-(++�2+2:+(5@1/7�;+2:+(5@1/�2)4�:+�E)BE+3+,�)*�)B4�*12+7������
�8;>h<i88�h<je8klDi�lj?8jDlk8g��8;>h<i88�?<;;mD8=�f8j8FlDg�



���������	
����������������������������������������������������

��� � ���� �!�"#��$%�&�'(�')'*���

+,-./01�2�3�456,�517�+5859:�57;/1/+.95./01���<=>=?@�ABC=BDEFEBG�H?IJ?=F�K�LMNH��.OP�+QRQST�,UOQUVPWPUX�YZR[VT�[\�Q�]PUP̂[X�Q_Q[RQ]RP�XZ�\XQ̂̂�WPW]PS\�̀ZSa[Ub�[U�9P\[cPUX[QR�+PS_[VP\�dUcPS�XOP�eZWP�4PQXOPS[fQX[ZU�5\\[\XQUVP�YSZbSQW�ge45Yhi��.OP�]PUP̂[X�QUc�PR[b[]RP�bd[cPR[UP�QSP�VZ_PSPc�dUcPS�Q�\PjQSQXP�jZR[VT�jSZ_[cPc�XZ�kdQR[̂T[Ub�PWjRZTPP\i���� ��lmnopqq�rstuvwxpyz�{|}~�����|���~������}|����|��}������|�����||��������|������}|���}|�����������������}����|�[̀XO�VPSXQ[U�]PUP̂[X�jRQU\��ZS�Q\�SPkdP\XPc�]T�XOP�PWjRZTPPi��.OP\P�cPcdVX[ZU\�QSP�[XPW[fPc�[U�XOP�jQT�\XQXPWPUX�̀O[VO�QjjPQS\�ZU�XOP�PRPVXSZU[V�YQTSZRR�7[SPVX�7PjZ\[X�5c_[VP��ZSWi��;QUcQXZST�cPcdVX[ZU\�[UVRdcP��]dX�QSP�UZX�R[W[XPc�XZ��0Y,9+�VZUXS[]dX[ZU�QUc�\XQXP��RZVQR�QUc�P̂cPSQR�XQ�P\��QUc�VZdSX�ZScPSPc�bQSU[\OWPUX\i��0jX[ZUQR�cPcdVX[ZU\�[UVRdcP��]dX�QSP�UZX�R[W[XPc�XZ��7P̂PSSPc�-ZWjPU\QX[ZU�]PUP̂[X\��_QS[Zd\�\djjRPWPUXQR�[U\dSQUVP�jSZbSQW\��QUc�VSPc[X�dU[ZU�\Q_[Ub\�jSZbSQW\i��7PcdVX[ZU\�ZXOPS�XOQU�XOZ\P�SPkd[SPc�]T�RQ̀ �̀[RR�]P�WQcP�ZURT�djZU�P�jSP\\��̀S[XXPU�QdXOZS[fQX[ZU�]T�XOP�PWjRZTPPi���~����~�|�|�����||���}|����������~��~��}|��|��~�|�}������|�����}�����}���������~����~�������}�������QUT�c[\VSPjQUV[P\i�5bPUVT�̀[RR�jSZWjXRT�[U_P\X[bQXP�QUT�c[\VSPjQUVT�QUc�WQaP�QUT�UPPcPc�Qc�d\XWPUX\i��� ���n�oxt��s�pws� po¡xy¢��puoz£�.OP�,�PVdX[_P�7[SPVXZS��QX�O[\�ZS�OPS�c[\VSPX[ZU��WQT�[WjRPWPUX�Q�OT]S[c�̀ZSa�ZjX[ZU�̂ZS�\ZWP�ZS�QRR�PWjRZTPP\i�.OP�OT]S[c�̀ZSa�jZR[VT�̀[RR�]P�jZ\XPc�ZU�XOP�[UXSQUPX�QUc�̀[RR�VZU\[cPS�XOP�UPPc�XZ�aPPj�Q�\XSZUb�[U�jPS\ZU�jSP\PUVP�̀O[RP�jSZ_[c[Ub�\ZWP�̂RP�[][R[XT�̀OPSP�[X�WQT�]P�̂PQ\[]RP�XZ�QRRZ̀ �XO[\i�i�¤�¥����������������������¦�������§�������������̈��©������������������������������©�©�����������¥�����������������§�����������ª�̈����������
��ª�����������«��
���¬������©�¬���©����������������̈��¬����¥���������
���������§����������������§§�����������«�®����������̄��®°±�����������
��������¬������¥�������̈������
��������«��5RXOZdbO�OT]S[c�QUc�̂RP�[]RP�\VOPcdRP�̀ZSa�QSSQUbPWPUX\�WQT�]P�VZU\[cPSPc�[U�XOP�VZUXP�X�Ẑ�WPc[VQRRT�UPVP\\[XQXPc�WZc[̂[VQX[ZU\��XOPT�QSP�UZX�[UXPUcPc�XZ�]P�\PR̂�cP\[bUQXPci�,WjRZTPP\�UPPc[Ub�WPc[VQR²̂QW[RT�RPQ_P�gdUcPS�XOP��QW[RT�QUc�;Pc[VQR�8PQ_P�5VX³�;85h�\OZdRc�VZUXQVX�edWQU�9P\ZdSVP\�̂ZS�bd[cQUVPi����

�7/9,-.�7,Y0+/.�
�409́ /16�e0µ9+�



���������	
����������������������������������������������������

��� � ���� �!�"#��$%�&�'(�')'*���

�+,�-./�/0/,-�12�3/0/4/�5/6-./4�71,89-91,3�:9;/;�<,15�/=/4>/,7?�@/0/@�A�14�BC�14�1-./4�/=/4>/,79/3D�-./�EF/7G-90/�H94/7-14�=6?�8/798/�-1�7@13/�-./�12297/;��I3�3G7.D�-./�J.9/2�KL/46-9,>�K2297/4�14�8/39>,//:3C�59@@�,1-92?�/=L@1?//3�63�311,�63�L1339M@/;����+,�-./�/0/,-�12�1-./4�/=/4>/,7?�71,89-91,3D�-./�EF/7G-90/�H94/7-14�=6?�7@13/�-./�NKOPJ�12297/3�14�=1892?�514Q�4/RG94/=/,-3;��� ��<ESEOE�TEIUVEO�IWH�ENEOXEWJY�JKWH+U+KW<�



���������	
��������������������������������
�����

��� � ������������� �!�"#�"$"%���

&'()*+,�-�.�'/01+2''�(+,34()��� �+56789:�:;<=>?;:@6�87�<:A;866:9�>@=?�B86C�<A8>A�A:D8:B�E@9�E<<A>DE=�FA>;�6C:�&5<:AD87>AG�3:<EA6;:@6�H:E9�E@9�'I:J568D:�38A:J6>AK��)C:8A�E<<A>DE=�B8==�J>@789:A�BC:6C:A�E�J>@F=8J6�>F�8@6:A:76�:I8767�E@9�BC:6C:A�6C:�@E65A:�>F�6C:�>56789:�:;<=>?;:@6�J>5=9�8;<E8A�6C:�<:AF>A;E@J:�LM�NOP�PQRSLTPPUV�WLX�YZN[PV�\]Y�̂PVRL]V8_8=868:7�>A�>6C:AB87:�8;<EJ6�6C:�È:@J?K�)C:�&5<:AD87>AG�3:<EA6;:@6�H:E9�>A�'I:J568D:�38A:J6>A�A:7:AD:7�6C:�A8̀C6�6>�9:@?�E@?�>56789:�:;<=>?;:@6�>A�_578@:77�EJ68D86?�8F�86�87�9::;:9�6>�JA:E6:�A:E=�>A�<:AJ:8D:9�J>@F=8J67�>F�8@6:A:76G�J>;<A>;87:�6C:�:;<=>?::UV�\X[S[NT�NL�RP̂ML̂Q�NOP[̂�WLXa�L̂�b[LS\NP�\]T�È:@J?�<>=8J8:7�>A�=:̀E=�>_=8̀E68>@7�6CE6�JA:E6:�CEA97C8<�6>�E�9:<EA6;:@6�>A�6C:�>ÀE@8cE68>@K���d6�=:E76�E@@5E==?�E@9G�8F�@:J:77EA?G�_?�A:e5:76�>A�BC:@�9:6E8=7�>F�6C:�PQRSLTPPUV�LZNV[YP�:@̀È:;:@6�JCE@̀:G�6C:�:;<=>?::�7CE==�75_;86�E@�:I<=E@E68>@�>F�8@6:@6�8@�BA868@̀�6>�6C:8A�8;;:98E6:�&5<:AD87>A�9:6E8=8@̀�6C:�6?<:�>F�B>Af�E@9�BC:@�86�B>5=9�_:�<:AF>A;:9K��d�J><?�>F�6C:�BA866:@�:I<=E@E68>@�7CE==�_:�F>ABEA9:9�6>�H5;E@�g:7>5AJ:7K��*F�E@�:;<=>?::UV�LZNV[YP�:;<=>?;:@6�>A�_578@:77�EJ68D868:7�J>@F=8J6�B86C�6C:8A�h>_�A:7<>@78_8=868:7�>A�JA:E6:�E�J>@F=8J6�>F�8@6:A:76G�6C:�È:@J?�;E?�A:e5:76�6CE6�6C:�:;<=>?::�6:A;8@E6:�>A�;>98F?�6C:�>56789:�:;<=>?;:@6�>A�_578@:77�EJ68D86?�6>�A:7>=D:�6C:�J>@F=8J6K��i8>=E68>@7�>F�6C87�<>=8J?�;E?�A:75=6�8@�987J8<=8@EA?�EJ68>@G�5<�6>�E@9�8@J=598@̀�8;;:98E6:�6:A;8@E68>@K�d@�:;<=>?::�;E?�@>6�57:�J>;<E@?�A:7>5AJ:7G�8@J=598@̀�68;:G�:e58<;:@6G�>A�<A><A8:6EA?�8@F>A;E68>@G�F>A�6C:8A�>56789:�:;<=>?;:@6�>A�_578@:77�EJ68D868:7G�5@=:77�:I<=8J86=?�E56C>A8c:9�_?�6C:�'I:J568D:�38A:J6>AK�����

�+4)&*3'�'/01+2/',)�



���������	
�����������������������
�������������
�����������

���� � �� !"�#�$% �&'�(�)*�)�)+��

,-./012�3�4�5-06785,-6-2/�92:�;85.<9,02=��� ��,>?@@�ABCDE?FGF�HI�JHHKF�HC�FGCLMDGF�IHC�?>HBNOF�JCG?OGC�OE?N�PQRSTT�UBO�@GFF�OE?N�OEG�>MNM>B>�CGVBMCGK�UMKKMNJ�?>HBNO�FGO�IHCOE�MN�OEG�1EMH�5GLMFGK�.HKG�W15.XR�,GDOMHN�YTZ[3\R�?F�?>GNKGK�ICH>�OM>G�OH�OM>G�>?]�UG�>?KG�?IOGC�HUO?MNMNJ�ACMDG�HC�C?OG�VBHO?OMHNF�ICH>�?O�@G?FO�OECGG�VB?@MIMGK�FHBCDGF[��ŴHC�CGIGCGNDG�HN@]R�OEG�>MNM>B>�CGVBMCGK�UMKKMNJ�?>HBNO�FGO�IHCOE�MN�OEG�15.�?F�HI�1DOHUGC�YR�QTQY�_?F�GFO?U@MFEGK�?O�PZSRTTT[�/EG�>MNM>B>�CGVBMCGK�UMKKMNJ�?>HBNO�_M@@�UG�BAK?OGK�HN�1NG615;.�_EGN�DE?NJGF�HDDBC[X�̀BHOGF�>?]�UG�LGCU?@�HC�_CMOOGNR�UBO�LGCU?@�VBHOGF�>BFO�FOM@@�UG�KHDB>GNOGK[�/EGFG�@M>MOF�?CG�FBUaGDO�OH�DE?NJG�U?FGK�HN�1EMH�bcdefcg�higc�jekelfm�ncc�opbqhrf�stuvwxfeyz�sijev{�?NK�1NG615;.�IHC�>HCG�MNIHC>?OMHN[����.H>AGOMOMLG�UMKKMNJF|�iu�b}~rf�b}qrf�?CG�CGVBMCGK�IHC�ABCDE?FGF�HI�JHHKF�HC�FGCLMDGF�_EGN�OEG�DHFO�G�DGGKF�OEG�>MNM>B>�CGVBMCGK�UMKKMNJ�?>HBNO�FGO�IHCOE�MN�OEG�1EMH�5GLMFGK�.HKGR�,GDOMHN�YTZ[3\R�?F�?>GNKGK�ICH>�OM>G�OH�OM>G[��9@@H_?U@G�G�DGAOMHNF�OH�OEG�UMKKMNJ�CGVBMCG>GNO�?CG�KGFDCMUGK�MN�1wei�bcdefcg�higc�ncvleiy����m��m�ncc�opbqhrf�stuvwxfeyz�sijev{�?NK�1NG615;.�IHC�>HCG�MNIHC>?OMHN[�����
�;85.<9,02=�



���������	
������������������������������������������������
�����

���� � ���� �!�"#��$%�&�'(�')'*��

+,-./01�2�304,56./17�408/-/,+�619�450-,9:5,+����,;<=>?@@A�BC@�@DECFAE@G�HIEJ�BKK@AA�E>�GBEB�BDG�GILIEB=�A?AE@;AM�N@KBFA@�>O�EJIAP�@;<=>?@@A�BC@�@Q<@KE@G�E>�O>==>H�B<<C><CIBE@�<BAAH>CG�<C>E>K>=A�BDG�R@�SILI=BDE�ID�<C>E@KEIDL�EJ@;A@=S@A�BDG�T054-�OC>;�<>E@DEIB=�K?R@C�EJC@BEAP�AFKJ�BA�<JIAJIDL�AKB;A�BDG�>EJ@C�BEE@;<EA�E>�K>;<C>;IA@�T054-�BKK>FDEA�BDG�KC@G@DEIB=AM�/D�>CG@C�E>�AEB?�IDO>C;@G�BDG�@GFKBE@G�>D�KFCC@DE�K?R@CA@KFCIE?�EJC@BEA�BDG�R@AE�<CBKEIK@AP�@;<=>?@@A�BC@�C@UFIC@G�E>�EBV@�<BCE�ID�C@LF=BC�K?R@CA@KFCIE?�ECBIDIDL�BDG�BC@�AFRW@KE�E>�AI;F=BE@G�K?R@CBEEBKVAM���6GGIEI>DB=�@Q<@KEBEI>DA�IDK=FG@�EJ@�O>==>HIDLX�Y�+?AE@;�BKK>FDE�<BAAH>CGAP�Z@MLM�BD�0OOIK@�[\]�<BAAH>CĜ�AJ>F=G�D@S@C�R@�AJBC@G�HIEJ�>EJ@C�AEBOO�>C�IDGISIGFB=AP�D>C�AJ>F=G�EJ@?�R@�GIA<=B?@G�BD?HJ@C@�Z@MLM�BD�@;<=>?@@�H>CV�BC@BP�BEEBKJ@G�E>�B�=B<E><P�@EKM̂M�T054-�/.�HI==�D@S@C�BAV�BD�@;<=>?@@�O>C�B�<BAAH>CGM��Y�/O�BD�@;<=>?@@�AFA<@KEA�B�<BAAH>CG�;B?�JBS@�R@@D�K>;<C>;IA@GP�EJ@?�AJ>F=G�I;;@GIBE@=?�K>DEBKE�/.�BDG�O>==>H�AE@<A�E>�KJBDL@�EJ@IC�<BAAH>CGZÂM�/.�IA�BFEJ>CI_@G�E>�I;;@GIBE@=?�KJBDL@�BD?�<BAAH>CG�HJIKJ�IE�AFA<@KEA�;B?�JBS@�R@@D�K>;<C>;IA@GM��Y�,;<=>?@@A�AJ>F=G�D>E�=@BS@�BD?�<BAAH>CG̀<C>E@KE@G�K>;<FE@C�>C�A>OEHBC@�FDBEE@DG@GM�,;<=>?@@A�AJ>F=G�=>KV�>C�AJFE�G>HD�EJ@IC�K>;<FE@C�A?AE@;A�HJ@D�D>E�ID�FA@M��Y�/.�HI==�@AEBR=IAJ�BDG�;BIDEBID�<BAAH>CG�AEC@DLEJ�C@UFIC@;@DEA�BDG�EI;@�IDE@CSB=A�O>C�KJBDLIDL�<BAAH>CGAM��Y�6D?�@;<=>?@@�HJ>�IDE@DEI>DB==?�>C�FDIDE@DEI>DB==?�<C>SIG@A�>C�AJBC@A�A@KFCIE?̀C@=BE@G�IDO>C;BEI>D�BR>FE�T054-�K>;<FE@C�A?AE@;A�>C�<BAAH>CGA�EJBE�<>E@DEIB==?�=@BGA�E>�>C�C@AF=EA�ID�FDBFEJ>CI_@G�BKK@AA�E>�T054-�K>;<FE@CA�>C�A?AE@;AP�;B?�R@�AFRW@KE�E>�GIAKI<=IDBC?�BKEI>D�F<�E>�BDG�IDK=FGIDL�E@C;IDBEI>DM�Y�/O�BD�@;<=>?@@�AFA<@KEA�EJ@?�JBS@�OB==@D�SIKEI;�E>�B�K?R@CA@KFCIE?�BEEBKVP�AKB;P�>C�<JIAJIDLP�EJ@?�AJ>F=G�I;;@GIBE@=?�K>DEBKE�/.�BDG�O>==>H�D@K@AABC?�AE@<AM��/O�IE�IA�G@E@C;ID@G�EJBE�AFKJ�@;<=>?@@A�OBI=@G�E>�O>==>H�B<<C><CIBE@�ECBIDIDLP�IDE@CDB=�K>DEC>=A�BDG�<C>E>K>=AP�>C�<C@SI>FA�LFIGBDK@P�EJ@?�;B?�R@�AFRW@KE�E>�GIAKI<=IDBC?�BKEI>D�F<�E>�BDG�IDK=FGIDL�E@C;IDBEI>DM��Y�T054-�C@A@CS@A�EJ@�CILJE�E>�C@O@C�A@KFCIE?�RC@BKJ@A�E>�B<<C><CIBE@�=BH�@DO>CK@;@DE�BFEJ>CIEI@AM��,;<=>?@@A�HI==�R@�<C>SIG@G�HIEJ�<@CI>GIK�K?R@CA@KFCIE?�ECBIDIDLP�IDK=FGIDL�AI;F=BE@G�K?R@CBEEBKV�E@AEAM�/O�BD�@;<=>?@@�OB==A�SIKEI;�E>�B�AI;F=BE@G�BEEBKVP�EJ@?�;FAE�K>;<=@E@�BD�BAAILD@G�K?R@CA@KFCIE?�C@;@GIBEI>D�ECBIDIDLM�/O�BD�@;<=>?@@�OB==A�SIKEI;�E>�B�AI;F=BE@G�BEEBKV�;>C@�EJBD�>DK@�HIEJID�B�ab̀;>DEJ�<@CI>GP�;>C@�ID̀G@<EJ�ECBIDIDL�HI==�R@�<C>SIG@GM�/O�B�EJICG�AI;F=BE@G�BEEBKV�OBI=FC@�>KKFCAP�c5�HI==�IDIEIBE@�GIAKI<=IDBC?�BKEI>DM�.J@�=@S@=�>O�K>DA@UF@DK@A�;B?�R@�;>C@�A@S@C@�O>C�@;<=>?@@A�ID�<>AIEI>DA�EJBE�JBDG=@�A@DAIEIS@�IDO>C;BEI>D�BDG�KBCC?�AILDIOIKBDE�>CLBDI_BEI>DB=�CIAVP�F<�E>�BDG�IDK=FGIDL�E@C;IDBEI>DM���



���

�

� ���������	
����	������������������������������� �!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+� +� �,-./0&�/�.0'/+&'��+�112�%./0&�/���.$�3�����4�5('&'�(�.��5�0�#2�%./0&�/���.$�3���$�(5��'&3�'(4�(&'��#2�%./0&�/�63��'/7"���&��8��9'(5�6�%�#2��'(������'#'�(�&��:������8�0&;���0(/�)���5�(43�*�(/'&'�(#2��'(������'#'�(�&��<��1���0(4��=�.������(&�<$0(2�%./0&�/�>%&#'/��)�.$�3��(&2�%./0&�/�<%�4;0#'(5�&����1$�4&�(�?�4��.�&'&'����'//'(5�&;��#;�$/2�0//�/�:0$0�3�)(;0(4���(&�<$0(�0(/�@'5'&0$�:�4%�'&3�<�$'43A��@�4������B�������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+�C+���,-./0&�/�$0(5%05����50�/'(5�5�(��0$���.$�3��(&�0..$'40&'�(2�%./0&�/�;�0$&;�40���4����05���11�4&'���/0&�2��'(������'#'�(#�&��<D>�%#05���044�%0$�0(/�.�'���.%�$'4�#���'4��4��/'&2�%./0&�/�.0��(&0$����0/�.&'�(�$�0��2�#�.0�0&�/�&%'&'�(���'��%�#���(&�1����.��1�##'�(0$�/���$�.��(&�1���4$0�'&32�4;0(5�/�&%'&'�(�.03�049�?;�(���.$�3���$�0��#�?'&;'(�0�3�0���1�4��.$�&'�(2�'(4��0#�/�&%'&'�(���'��%�#���(&��0E'�%�2�%./0&�/�#%��0�3��1��0F�����(�1'&#�.05�#2��0/�����'#'�(#�&��1$�E'�$��?��9'(5�;�%�#��;3��'/7����&��?��9'(5�;�%�#��0(/�&;��&�$�4���%&'(5�.�$'432�GHIJKHL�MNOIH�JPP�QONR�STUV�PJG�W���$� �����5�(4'�#2�%./0&�/��'�$�(4��'(�&;��?��9.$04��&��4%���(&�4�(4�0$+40��3�$0?#2�%./0&�/�/�%5+1����?��9.$04��&��'(4$%/����/'40$��0�'F%0(02�#&��0�$'(�/�4�(1$'4&���#�$%&'�(�.��4�/%��#��0#�/��(�$�50$����'�?2�'(4��0#�/���.$�3�����$�40&'�(��E.�(#�#�$'�'&2�4$0�'1'�/�4���%('40&'�(#�0(/��(505���(&�.��4�/%��#2�%./0&�/�&'&$�#2�'(4��.��0&�/���$���1�&;��6%�0(�"�#�%�4�#�@'��4&��2�%./0&�/�$0(5%05��&����&&���0//��##�/'���#'&3���X%'&3�0(/�'(4$%#'�(A��@�4������ �������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+�Y+���,Z'(������'#'�(#�&��#.�4'0$�$�0����&�$�4���%&'(5�.�$'43�0(/���.$�3���044�##2�0//�/�*'�'4�$�0���0(/�[%(�&��(&;2�4;0(5�/�*�$%��%#�@03�&��=(/'5�(�%#�<��.$�#�@03A���\.�'$���������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+� +���,\//�/�]�(�1'&#�)(;0(4���(&�@%�'(5�:&0&���1�)���5�(43A��Z0�4;�̂�������!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+��+_̀�abcTGOPOHL�deHfgNOKH�hOGHfNJGVi�TjOcONU�NJ�TLL�JG�GHIJKH�.�#'&'�(#2�4$0�'1'�/�<D>�$0(5%05�2�4$0�'1'�/�.��1�##'�(0$�/���$�.��(&2�%./0&�/�6+B]�#.�(#��#;'.�$0(5%05�2�4$0�'1'�/�1$�E�&'���$0(5%05�2�'(4$%/�/�.0�05�0.;���50�/'(5�k�0(9$'(�bJglNU�mgLONJGVi�lHQ�SJcOfU�Jl�iTcHi�NTen�jHNNHG�TcOolHL�SgGfRTiOlo�cTlogToH�QONR�jUcTQin�%./0&�/�@�.0�&��(&�6�0/�0%&;��'p0&'�(#2�������/���1���(4��&��?�0&;��'p0&'�(�?0��;�%#�A��q����rstt��������:�.&������Y����Bu�!�"�#�$%&'�(�)*+�B+Bu��

�\<<)�@=v�



����������	
�����������
���������������������������������������������� ��!��"#���$%&�'� ��()*��+��,*�-�$*�&&.*&--%�,,/*��*.��*0'�*�0'���12�3 ��()*��+���

��� 4566578��9:;<=>?������@ABCDEFGB�HFIBCEJI� �K:5L��8<:<LM�
:<<8ML�NOEBIFP�QRSFI� �5=KM66M��:7T;766�NOEBIFP�UFCB�QRSFI� VMT�WMLL6M:�NOEBIFP�XBCIBESIY�

Z[\]̂_̀ab\��cde� fghijkgl�mnoglpqr�srqppgpo�tluugvvglp�wxnyz{g|n�tluug{{nn��}~dZe� ml�n�{��grrgquv���npgl���g�ny{l��mnvghnp{gqr��n�|gynv����c�e� jy{l�n������������������ce� s�l�lvnh�mnvlrz{glp�wti��i�����c]�_b��]̂��[���[�[�[�b���[�a�̂[��]̂��]�[̀�[̂��̀�]�_�̂[[\[̀��� ����}̂_̀¡¢�̀��]b̀�£�¤b¥¢���¦[_¢���§]̂�̈©ªª«ªªª��]�¬[̂§]̂\�¢[_a��[���_̀a�̂[\[a�_��]̀�\[_�b̂[���]�¥[�¢[�[̂_�[a� ����®̄ °±²³�́µ¶·̧¹º·�±»¼·½¾�¿»ÀÁ�̄ÁÂ¶ºµ�°µ»Ãµ¶ÀÄ��fjmst�kqv��nnp���l|ghgpo�Å�nn��nvghnp{gqr�klun��n�qg�v�qph�npn�oÆ�nÅÅgygnpyÆ�vn�|gynv�gp�Ç�qpÈrgp�tlzp{Æ�{l�nrgog�rn��nvghnp{v�Ål��l|n�����Ænq�v�{k�lzok��z�rgyi��g|q{n��q�{pn�vkg�v�z{grgÉgpo��z�rgy�qph���g|q{n�ÅzphvÊ��Ç�qpÈrgp�tlzp{Æ�sz�rgy�Ënqr{k�ÌÇtsËÍ��nyng|nh�q�rnqh�vqÅn�klzvgpo�Åzph�o�qp{Ê�ÇtsË�vn�|nv�l|n����Î������nvghnp{v�Ïg{kgp�Ç�qpÈrgp�tlzp{Æ��nxyrzhgpo�{kn�tg{gnv�lÅ�tlrzu�zv�qph��l�{kgpo{lpÊ�Ç�qpÈrgp�tlzp{Æ�gv�{kn�vnylph�rq�onv{�ylzp{Æ�gp�{kn�v{q{n�lÅ�jkglÊ��g{kgp�{kn�qonpyÆ��{kn�n�q�n�Ålz��hg|gvglpv�Ïklvn�Ïl�È�gv�Ålyzvnh�lp�gu��l|gpo�qph���l{ny{gpo�{kn�knqr{k�lÅ�{kn�yluuzpg{ÆÊ�j|n��Ð���Ænq�v�lrh��ÇstË�kqv�q���nqh{k�lÅ�nx�n�gnpyn�gp�yluuzpg{Æ�npoqonunp{Ê�fjmst�Ïgrr�qhugpgv{n��qrr���lhzy{glp�nrnunp{v�lÅ�{kn�rnqh�vqÅn�klzvgpo�o�qp{�Ål��ÇtsËÊ��Ñkgv���lo�qu�kqv���l|ghnh�rnqh�gpv�ny{glp�vn�|gynv�{l�ÇtsË�Òz�gvhgy{glpv�qph�{l�{kn�tg{Æ�lÅ�tlrzu�zv�ÓÔÕÔÖ×ØÙÔÚÛ�ÓÔØÜÝÛÙÔÚÛÞß�àÔÜá�âÜãÔ�ä×ÖåÙæåß�ØÝ×çÝÜÙ�ã×Ý�×ÕÔÝ��è�éÔÜÝßê�ëìÔ�ØÝ×çÝÜÙ�ìÜß�ÜÖß×���l|ghnh�rnqh�gpv�ny{glp�vn�|gynv�gp�q�|q�gn{Æ�lÅ�qonpygnv�qph�l�oqpgÉq{glpv�Ïl�Ègpo�{l���n|np{�rnqh��lgvlpgpo�gp�kgoki�gvÈ�q�nqv�lÅ�{kn�ylzp{ÆÊ�j|n��{kn�rqv{�Åg|n�Ænq�v��ÇtsË�ylphzy{nh�l|n������rnqhi�qvnh��qgp{�gpv�ny{glpv���gvÈ�qvvnvvunp{v��qph�yrnq�qpynv�Ål��{kn�ínqh��qÅn�tlrzu�zv�s�lo�qu�qrlpnÊ�ÇtsË��q�{pn�vkg�v��tluuzpg{Æ�Ëlzvgpo�în{Ïl�È��tlrzu�zviÇ�qpÈrgp�tlzp{Æ�íqph�ïqpÈ��



�

�

���������	
������������������������������������������
�������
�������������
������
������
����� !"#����$$��"%�#��"&�'%!�(%��$�&�'%#�)�'�#"%�"&��')&�'"�"&��*�'�"+,��-./01�2#33�#(��"#$+�!�(�%�� ��&�4��2���%5�!%�2�33�!%�$�33�26'7����#(��"#$#�(�7��8�*"%���$����(�$��4�910:�$���;�!(�<!$��/��� !"#���7��('*"#��,�-./01�=�!4�-�4>��%�2#33��� #�2�"&����*�44��(!"#��%�$��4�910:�%"!$$�$���;�!(�<!$��/��� !"#��5�!�(�#$�?'!3#$#�(�$���"&��9�!�@3#��1�'�"+�A�)��"�B��(%�7��)�!4�C91ABD5�"&�+�2#33�!3%��*�473�"��!��#�%7�*"#���$����"&���&�!3"&�!�(�%!$�"+�#%%'�%�!�(�%"�'*"'�!3�#%%'�%�"&!"�*!��>��!((��%%�(�2#"&�91AB�$'�(#�),�-./01�2#33�3� ��!)��"&��$'�(#�)��$�>�"&�7��)�!4%�"��4!E#4#F��"&��'%���$�$'�(#�)�%�'�*�%,��G""!*&4��"H�/�%�3'"#���I16JK6LM�



���������	
�������

���
���������
���
���������
��������
��
� ���
� ��
�!���"� �#
$���
%�� &'� 
(�� �)
*+,-./
012-34
567
89::;:::
36
<17567=
-12>
31?3
2@>
71=1>.23.6@
=12?+71?
36
,1
-1A172B1>
C.34
DEFG(H#
%�� &'� 
(�� �)
I�"�
F�J���
G��!��"K

LM���N�O
PQRSTUVS
�WXSYZ
[X\UV]
M̂ RUY_
̀P�[Ma
Q̂]̂Vb̂c
R
ÛRc
dRê
_WXdVSf
eXSc
fQRSYg
RSc

LM���N�O
P�[M
d̂Qb̂d
Wb̂Q
�hiO
Q̂dVĉSYd
jVY_VS
PQRSTUVS
�WXSYZO
̂k]UXcVSf
Y_̂
�VYV̂d
We
�WUXl\Xd
RSc
LWQY_VSfYWSO
jVY_
eWXQ
cVbVdVWSd
j_Wd̂
jWQT
Vd
eW]Xd̂c
WS
VlmQWbVSf
RSc
mQWŶ]YVSf
Y_̂
_̂RUY_
We
Y_̂
]WllXSVYZg
RSc

LM���N�O
n��[�
jVUU
RclVSVdŶQ
RUU
mQWcX]YVWS
̂Ûl̂ SYd
We
Y_̂
ÛRc
dRê
_WXdVSf
eXSc
fQRSY
eWQ
P�[Mg
RSc

LM���N�O
n��[�
_Rd
\̂ Ŝ
mQWbVcVSf
eQ̂ 
̂Q̂dVĉSYVRU
_Wl̂ 
Q̂mRVQd
RSc
̂ŜQfZ
̂eeV]V̂S]Z
d̂QbV]̂d
VS
PQRSTUVS
�WXSYZ
YW
̂UVfV\Û
Q̂dVĉSYd
eWQ
Wb̂Q
�
ẐRQd
Y_QWXf_
mX\UV]�mQVbRŶ
mRQYŜQd_Vmd
XYVUVoVSf
mX\UV]
RSc
mQVbRŶ
eXScdg
RSc

LM���N�O
Y_Vd
mQWfQRl
_Rd
mQWbVĉc
ÛRc
VSdm̂]YVWS
d̂QbV]̂d
YW
P�[M
pXQVdcV]YVWSd
RSc
YW
Y_̂
qrst
uv
quwxyzx{
|}~}wu�y}�s
|}���sy}�s�{
�}��
��v}
quwxyzx{
��u���y
vu�
u~}�
��
t}��{
RSc
YW
R
bRQV̂YZ
We
Rf̂S]V̂d
RSc
WQfRSVoRYVWSd
jWQTVSf
YW
mQ̂b̂SY
ÛRc
mWVdWSVSf
VS
_Vf_�QVdT
RQ̂Rd
We
Y_̂
]WXSYZg
RSc

LM���N�O
Wb̂Q
Y_̂
URdY
eVb̂
ẐRQdO
P�[M
]WScX]Ŷc
Wb̂Q
�
ÛRc�\Rd̂c
mRVSY
VSdm̂]YVWSdO
QVdT
Rdd̂ddl̂ SYdO
RSc
]ÛRQRS]̂d
eWQ
Y_̂
�̂Rc
�Rê
�WUXl\Xd
mQWfQRl
RUWŜ
RSc
_Rd
mRQYŜQ̂c
jVY_
�WllXSVYZ
MWXdVSf
	̂YjWQTO
�WUXl\Xd�PQRSTUVS
�WXSYZ
�RSc
�RSTO
�WUXl\Xd
n̂ YQWmWUVYRS
MWXdVSf
Nxs�u�rst�
���
��sru��r�}
q�rw��}��{
�u{�rs�w
eWQ
ÛRc
dRê
Q̂SWbRYVWS
êeWQYd
VS
Y_WXdRScd
We
_WXdVSf
XSVYd
Y_QWXf_WXY
Y_̂
]WXSYZg
RSc

LM���N�O
n��[�
jVUU
VĉSYVeZ
RSc
d̂Qb̂
_Wl̂ WjŜQdO
Rd
ĵ UU
Rd
eWUUWj�Xm
WS
VĉSYVeV̂c
mQWp̂]Yd
Q̂êQQ̂c
eQWl
P�[M
eWQ
�̂Rc
�Rê
�̂ SWbRYVWS
mQWcX]YVWS
RSc
j_̂S
mQR]YV]RU
RUdW
]WlmÛŶ
RS
VSdm̂]YVWS
eWQ
WY_̂Q
_̂RUY_
RSc
dRêYZ
VddX̂d
RSc
dYQX]YXQRU
VddX̂d
Y_RY
]RS
\̂
RccQ̂dd̂c
jVY_
PQRSTUVS
�WXSYZ
�Qf̂SY
	̂ ĉd
̀P��	a
eXScVSf
YW
Ûb̂QRf̂
Y_̂
eXScVSf
We
\WY_
mQWfQRld
YW
lRkVlVô
Y_̂
Xd̂
We
eXScVSf
dWXQ]̂dg
RSc

LM���N�O
Y_̂
d̂QbV]̂d
m̂QeWQl̂ c
mXQdXRSY
YW
mQWm̂QYV̂d
VĉSYVeV̂c
Rd
mRQY
We
Y_̂
P�[M
RmmUV]RYVWS
jVUU
\̂
XSĉQ
Y_̂
Wb̂QdVf_Y
We
n��[�
RSc
\̂
VlmÛl̂ SŶc
Y_QWXf_
R
]Wl\VSRYVWS
We
����q
{s�vv
���
wu��w
zx{r�}{{
s��s
��}
�u�s���s}�
r�
����q�{
{}�~r�}
��}�g
SWj
Y_̂Q̂eWQ̂

��
��
��������
��
�M�
���������
��nn�����
�P
�M�
�����0��
�� ��¡¢£
*£¢¡¡�¡ 
¤����¥¥��¡¦

�̂]YVWS
§̈
 �_RY
Y_̂
̂k̂]XYVb̂
cVQ̂]YWQ
Vd
_̂Q̂\Z
RXY_WQVôc
YW
̂SŶQ
VSYW
RfQ̂ l̂̂ SYd
jVY_
PQRSTUVS
�WXSYZ
[X\UV]
M̂ RUY_
eWQ
jWQT
ĉd]QV\̂c
VS
Y_̂
eWQY_]WlVSf
]WSYQR]Yd
YW
\̂
RjRQĉc
eWQ
ÛRc
QVdT
Rdd̂ddl̂ SY
RSc
Q̂l̂ cVRYVWS
Q̂mRVQd
VS
Y_̂
RlWXSY
We
©iO
RSc
̂SŶQ
VSYW
Q̂URŶc
dX\]WSYQR]Yd̈

�̂]YVWS
�̈
 �_RY
Y_̂
̂k̂]XYVb̂
cVQ̂]YWQ
Vd
_̂Q̂\Z
RXY_WQVôc
YW
RmmQWb̂
WŜ
WQ
lWQ̂
k̂ŶSdVWSd
We
YVl̂ 
SWY
YW
̂k]̂ ĉ
§ª
cRZd
VS
Y_̂
RffQ̂fRŶ
eWQ
m̂QeWQlRS]̂
We
d̂QbV]̂d
XSĉQ
Y_̂
eWQ̂fWVSf
RfQ̂ l̂̂ SYd
RSc
]WSYQR]Y
]_RSf̂d
SWY
YW
̂k]̂ ĉ
�
m̂Q]̂SY
We
Y_̂
YWYRU
RfQ̂ l̂̂ SY
mQV]̂
jVY_WXY
eXQY_̂Q
RXY_WQVoRYVWS
eQWl
Y_Vd




���������	
������
����
�
 ����������

������	
��
 ����
���
���������
��������
��
����������
��
�� �
����
�����
�����	
�	�
�������
�	�
�������
����
�����
������	��
��!
����	�
"���
���
������
�#
�����
���	���!
��
�����
����
	�������$
�	�
�%%��%�����
��
����$
���
���
�	��	�
�#
����
���������	�

������	
��

����
����
���������
#�	��
�	�
�������	��
����
���
#�����
����&������	�
�	�
�����	�
�#
����
���������
��	���	�	�
�	�
������	�
��
���
���%���	
�#
����
���������	
"���
�� �	
�	
�%�	
�����	��
�#
����
����������



 '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

(�������
���	����!
)	�����
�����
*+*,-./0*
,122/..**


�##������
����3
 4����&��
�!
����
��&������
&$3
 ��&���
5�������!
��	���
6�������!
������	����
��������
���%����
&$3
 ��&���
5�������!
��	���
6�������!
������	����
��������
7�������$3
 
 8���
�������
����
������	
9:���:
;��
�����	
����3
 4����&��
�!
����








MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

morpc.org 
 

T. 614. 228.2663 
TTY. 1.800.750.0750 

info@morpc.org 

 

 

 
 
 

William Murdock, AICP 

Executive Director 
Chris Amorose Groomes 

Interim Chair 
Michelle Crandall 

Interim Vice Chair 
Ben Kessler 

Interim Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: William Murdock, Executive Director 
 

DATE: October 27, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 15-23: “Accepting the Village of West Jefferson as a 
member of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC)” 
 

 
 
On October 16, 2023, the Village Council of the Village of West Jefferson passed a resolution to join 
the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC). This resolution accepts the Village of West 
Jefferson as a member of MORPC, which helps meet the desire of MORPC’s membership to continue 
to grow the organization for the benefit of a stronger Central Ohio region. 
 
The net dues will be pro-rated as of the date of membership and assessed to the Village of West 
Jefferson in the amount of $284. 
 
Attachment: Resolution 15-23 



���������	
����

����������
���
�������
��
�� �
!����" ��
� 
�
#�#$�"
��
���
%�&'(���
)�������
*�������
+�##�  ���
,%()*+-.

/0���1�2
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
?5A;:@7B5=
345
@55C
<;?
A;889D;?937E52
A;;F5?937E5
F89@@7@:
7@
;?C5?
3;
5@=G?5
A;@37@G5C
:?;H34
9@C
F?;=F5?73IJ
9@C

/0���1�2
KLMNOPQ
RSQQSTU
SQ
VT
WX
VYX
ZX[STU\]
̂TS_X
\Ù
\
_\V\]aQV
bTZ
QcQV\SU\WS]SVa
\Ù
5A;@;d7A
F?;=F5?73I
7@
;?C5?
3;
=5AG?5
9
A;dF53737E5
9CE9@39:5
<;?
e5@3?98
�47;J
9@C

/0���1�2
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
49=
F53737;@5C
<;?
d5dD5?=47F
7@
f��geJ
9@C

hijMjklm
SV
SQ
VYX
̀XQSZX
Tb
KLMNOPQ
RXRWXZQ
VT
_TUVSUcX
VT
[ZTn
bTZ
VYX
WXUXbSV
Tb
QVZTU[
A;889D;?937;@
;@
?5:7;@98
7==G5=J
9@C

/0���1�2
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
H788
D5
9==5==5C
CG5=
D9=5C
;@
345
�o��
F;FG8937;@
F?;p5A37;@=J
9@C

/0���1�2
;@
�A3;D5?
�q2
�o��2
345
67889:5
e;G@A78
;<
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
F9==5C
9
?5=;8G37;@
9AA5F37@:
VYX
_TÙSVSTUQ
Tb
RXRWXZQYSr
_TUV\SUX̀
SU
KLMNOPQ
kZVS_]XQ
Tb
1:?55d5@3J
@;H
345?5<;?5

s�
��
�����6�t
su
�0�
%vw'(xv(
)yzv({�|
*|�{{v{z
+(%%v}}v({~

�5A37;@
��
 �493
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
7=
9AA5F35C
9=
9
d5dD5?
;<
f��ge
5<<5A37E5
	;E5dD5?
�2
�o���

�5A37;@
��
 �493
345
sI89H=
F?;E7C5
3493
;@5
���
?5F?5=5@3937E5
9FF;7@35C
DI
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
7=
587:7D85
3;
=5?E5
9=
9
E;37@:
d5dD5?
;@
3457?
D5498<
93
345
f��ge
e;dd7==7;@
d5537@:=�

�5A37;@
��
 �493
@53
CG5=
H788
D5
F?;?935C
9=
;<
345
C935
;<
d5dD5?=47F
�	;E5dD5?
�2
�o���
9@C
9==5==5C
3;
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
<;?
�o��
7@
345
9d;G@3
;<
�����

�5A37;@
��
 �493
345
67889:5
;<
/5=3
>5<<5?=;@
7=
5@37385C
3;
345
=9d5
?5:G89?
=5?E7A5=
;<
f��ge
9=
9?5
;345?
d5dD5?=
9@C
3493
9@I
=F5A798
=5?E7A5=
H788
D5
FG?A49=5C
DI
345
67889:5
D9=5C
;@
=39@C9?C
f��ge
?935=�

�5A37;@
��
 �493
345
5�5AG37E5
C7?5A3;?
7=
9G34;?7B5C
3;
39�5
=GA4
;345?
9A37;@
9@C
5�5AG35
9@C
C587E5?
=GA4
;345?
C;AGd5@3=
9=2
9A37@:
H734
345
9CE7A5
;<
85:98
A;G@=582
45
=4988
C55d
@5A5==9?I
9@C
9FF?;F?7935
3;
A9??I
;G3
345
7@35@3
;<
347=
?5=;8G37;@�

�5A37;@
q�

�493
347=
e;dd7==7;@
<7@C=
9@C
C535?d7@5=
3493
988
<;?d98
C587D5?937;@=
9@C
9A37;@=
;<
347=
e;dd7==7;@
A;@A5?@7@:
9@C
?58937@:
3;
345
9C;F37;@
;<
347=
?5=;8G37;@
H5?5
39�5@
7@
;F5@
d5537@:=
;<
347=
e;dd7==7;@�



 















































































e4?7=
1d;?;=5
�?;;d5=2
�@35?7d
e497?

 
 
 
 
 
 %vw'(xv(
)yzv({�|
*|�{{v{z
+(%%v}}v({






���������	
����
����
�

���������
�����
 ����� �!
"#
$%$&
'( ������
 )�
 *�++���
,(!���-#
�.��(����
/�!����!
0!�1�!��
 )�
 ��+��2
3�( )#
,�� �!45�1
'�!����4
6�����!
7(�5�!��)�
 
 65��
8���4��
9���
'�����2
:;&<$;
=�!
�����2
�����
 ����� �!
"#
$%$&



	2023 Q3 Financial Report Memo with Reports - 10-30-23 (002).pdf
	Memorandum
	Budget vs. Expenses
	Operating Cash/Reserve
	Operating Income (Change in Net Position)
	Fringe Benefit and Indirect (Overhead) Variances
	Indirect (Overhead)
	Statement of Net Position




